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omid karimi

From: Habib-ur Rahman Khus [r.habib@ibafg.af]

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 11:03 AM

To: 'Omid Karimi'

Cce: 'dy.ceo@bakhtarbank.af’; 'Qurban Ali Hussaini'; deputy.ceo@ibafg.af
Subject: FW: Performance Guarantee jskusx 5 &5 sbs cpully o9 5o S0
Attachments: image001.png, Pamir Akrowat Lid pdf

Dear Sir,

Please refer on the captioned subject, We {!slamic bank of Afghanistan) confirm the genuine and authenticity of Bank
Guarantee no: 10010/2019/2170, Amount USD 11,750/- in favor of

MS. PAMIR AGROVET LTD

Type of Bank Guarantee (Performance Bound):10010/2019/2170
Issue Date :14-Aug-2019

Expiry Date:13-Nov-2019

Regards

Habib ur Rehman "Khoshiwal"

Credit Manager
Islamic Bank of Afghanistan, Malalai Zezhantoon Sg, Shahr-e-Naw, Kabul, Afghanistan
Post Box: 1166, Kabul

E-mail: .habib@ibafg.af _mail:
H Wr:baslitE' irba;blcomlbaf : ::r::»lr:l Ermal (792590070
1 \S:ll.ll “,ASL.I Sbaslasi > ' lbarg.com obile:
damc Bank of Adgnancan This email and files transmitted it are confidential and centain privileged of copyright information. If you are

not the intended recipient you must not copy. Distribute or use this email or the information contained in it for
any purpose other than to notify us of the receipt thereof. If you have received this message in error. Please
notify the sender immediately. And delete this email from your system. Please note that e-mail are susceptible
# to change. The sender shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information

contained in this communication. Nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. The sender does
not guarantee that this material is free from viruses or any other defects although due care has been taken to
minimize the risk.

O

From: Dr. Momin Zadran [mailto:dy.ceo @ibafg.af]

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 9:49 AM

To: 'Habib Rahman'; 'Qurban Ali Hussaini'; m.yasin@ibafg.af
Cc: 'Shafirullah tbrahimi' o "\\
Subject: FW: Performance Guarantee Jsbug » 5§ 50 Jshug o psSly 353 53 Sl |

|
/
e !
: N |

e
s F

Dr. Momin Zadran /

-

axAM A Deputy CEQ h '.__.
*‘/",', Islamic Bank of Afghanistan, Malalal Zezhantoon Sg, S

Regards

2

1. o




Post Box: 1166, Kabul

E-mail: dv.ceo@ivafg.af Mobile: +93 (0) 799 88 288 90
Website:  www.ibafg.com re: +93 (0) 776 99 99 02

This email and files transmitted it are confidential and contain privileged of copyright information. If you are
not the intended recipient you must not copy. Distribute or use this email or the information contained in it for
any purpose other than to notify us of the receipt thereof. If you have received this message in error. Please
notify the sender immediately. And delete this email from your system. Please note that e-mail are susceptible
to change. The sender shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication. Nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. The sender does
not guarantee that this material is free from viruses or any other defects although due care has been taken to
minimize the risk.

From: Omid Karimi [mailto:omid.karimi@mail.gov.af]

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 9:33 AM

To: deputy.ceo@ibafg.af; 'dy.cc' <dy.ceo@ibafg.af>

Cc: mohammadullah sahil <mohammaduilah.sahil@mail.gov.af>; gais agaee <gais.agaee@mail.gov.af>
g:ject: Performance Guarantee sl 5§ 5 Jsheg s opaSly 92 92 Sl

On behalf of Procurement Directorate/MAIL

To, Islamic Bank of Afghanistan, Main Branch, Kabul,

Dear Sir/Madam,

We would like to bring to your kind attention that M/s Sl Cugg 8 ssaly &S 44 has submitted the attached Performance
Guarantee with following information from Islamic Bank of Afghanistan as per the requirement of bidding against the

Invitation for Bids for execution of * £.55 Jslus 2 (sl g 33 52 S l0ReV- (Al in s Gy ) Qg £ 95 Jsbuig e 519-
$1”{under IFB No: MAIL/PD/NCB/G181/98/Rebid).

Applicant/Account Name BG No Amount | Currency Performance Guarantee

Issue Date Expiry Date

Y SR ey ess 10010/2019/2170 | 11,750.00 | USD | 14-Aug-2019 | 13-Nov-2019

itis kindly requested to confirm and verify that the above referred Performance Guarantee information is correct &
genuine.

We are waiting and looking forward for your kind response in/,thiﬁegﬁird with

With Best Regards,
Omid Karimi
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Gmail - Verification of Certificate of Analysis. hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=cbb3bd 1 fTe& view=pt&sea...
g

M Gmagl Hashmat Mohammadi <hashmatm24@gmail.com>

Verification of Certificate of Analysis.

Hashmat Mcochammadi <hashmatm24@gmail.com> Thu, Jul 4, 2019 at 9:18 AM
To: kanc@vgnki.ru
Cc: nawrozhamid@gmail.com, bilall.hafid@gmail.com

Dear M/3 VGNKI,
We hope this email finds you well,

Pamir Agrovet Ltd with license number 222686 a registered company in Afghanistan has participated in one of
our bidding process under the contract number (MAIL/PD/INCB/G181/98/Rebid) for supply of Rev-1 and S-18
Brucellosis vaccines. As part of the requirements of standard bidding documents the bidder is required to
submit along with their offer a "Certificate of Analysis” for the supply of our requirements. Hence, the company
has attached the said certificate along with their offer.
6 Please find attached a scan copy of the said certificate. We hereby kindly request you to verify and confirm the
e authenticity of the certificate at the earliest.

With Regards,
Evaluation Committee,

Procurement Directorate,
Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and livestock.
l Jamai-Mina, 0.3, Kabul Afghanistan.

@ certificate of analysis.pdf
H 216K

e 7/13/2019. 3:33 P



Gmail - Verification of Certificate of Analysis hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=cbb3bd 1 fTe&view=pt&sea...

r
M Gmail Hashmat Mohammadi <hashmatm24@gmail.com>
Verification of Certificate of Analysis
l OTtAen MexAayHapoAHoOro coTpyAHWuecTBa <intcoopdiv@vgnkiru> Wed, Jul 10, 2019 at 2:56 PM
To: hashmatm24@gmail.com
Cc: nawrozhamid@gmail.com, bilall. hafid@gmail.com, Kanuensapus ®FEY BIHK <kanc@vanki.ru>, PeniHukos
1 KoHcTanTvH Angpeesind <k.ryzhnikov@vgnki.ru>

Dear Mr Hashmat Mohammadi, good afternoon! In response to your request as of July 4, | am pleased to
confirm the authenticity of the attached certificate, signed by the Head of Laboratory of Bacterial Medicines
Control and Standardization of FGBU FBGU "VGNK!",

Should you need any further information, don't hesitate to contact our Institution.
Best regards,

i Elena Ermakova

Chief Specialist of International Cooperation Division

FBGU "VGNKI"

Federal Service for Veterinary and Phytosanitary Surveillance (Rosselkhoznadzor)

-@ certificate of analysis.pdf
216K

. i 7

1 Af1

7/13/2019, 3:33 PA



OC

123022 Moscow, D-22 Zveniporodskoe shosse 5
Tel: +7 495 253 14 91 F-mail: koncigvunkisg
Tax I 7703056867

2 7-06-26 MNe ngn

CERTIFICATE OF ANALYSIS

Name of product: Vaccine against animal brucellosis, strain Brucella abortus 19 live dry (BRUCELLAVAC- st.
19).

Strains: Brucclla abortus 19.

Manufacturer: LLC Agrovet, 109472 Moscow, Tashkentskaya St., 34, build.5, Tel.: +7 (495) 638-52-74

Series No _01  Date of manufacture 2017.05

The volume of the series 510 doses

The volume in the vial 3cn’  number of doses per vial 10

The shelf life of the vaccine 24 months from date of manutacture

Storage conditions: Store in a dry, dark place at a temperature of 2 to § 'C

Name of indicators The results of monitoring
Appcarance Dy homogeneous amorphous mass
Color Light gray or light - brown

The presence of mold, impurities, traces  Mold, impurities are absent, there was no signs of thawing
of thawing

The presence of a vacuum or argon Contains nitrogen

{nitrogen) in the bottle (ampouie)

Solubility Dissotves in the dituent for 1-2 mimutes Lo form a homogeneous
suspension of light-gray color, no flakes and sediment

Moisture, % 2.5

Bacterial purity On nutrient media cclebrated the typical growth of B.bovis, there
is no foreign rmicroflora.

Dissociation,% 2.0

Concentration of live Brucelia dosc at 4,5x10"° [P

release, at least o - ‘

Number of doscs per vial 10 / ' |

The survival, %, not less 82.0% ‘\ \% - /

Safely During tl}e 10 dst. 456@1‘1’0 does not cause the death of
white mice ‘

Agglutinogens 120 / Ve

; e
CONCLUSION: Vaccine against animal brucellosis, strain Brucella gbortus 19 live dry (BRUCELLAVAC- st. 19)
series Ne 01 complics with the requirements of STO 9384-031-46392258-10
Chicf of laboratory quah[y ccntrol dnd Stdﬁddl{il?dtlon
of bacterial medlcmeb P ‘ QD Sklyarov
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Date:;g ;‘“,f ! /

Question

Answer

To: The Food and Agriculture Organization of the
United Nation.

Subject: Similar Contract Verification,

Pamir Agrovet Ltd, has participated in the bidding,
Procurement of goods for supply of REV-1
Brucellosis Vaccine for Livestock Component of
NHLP/MAIL (IFB#MAIL/ARTF/NHLP/NCB-LC-
G0-2019-47). As per the conditions of bidding
documents, the bidder has submitted a copy of the
contract for (Procurement of 500,000 FMD
vaccines), with total amount of 235,000 USD in
reference to your organization.

The copy of the contract is attached with this letter.

We, therefor kindly request you to verify the
genuineness of the contract.

With Best Regards

Evaluation Committee. -

PR

LAt

. Ministry of Agricultﬁre, frrigation and Livestock,

Kabul , Afghanistan.

To: Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation &
Livestock (MAIL),
Att: Procurement Directorate of the MAIL.

In response your letter No. 209 dated
26/8/1398 this is to verify that:

FAQO Afghanistan has awarded Purchase
Order No. 8103306 dated 19-Apr-18 to
Pamir Agrovet Ltd. for supply &
procurement of FMD vaccines with the
total cost of USD 235 000. !

And as per FAOAF file records & reports
the supplier performance (s satisfactory.

Kind Regards,

Rajendra Arya]r,(\

FAQO Representative in Afghanistan

44631 0202300315 & el o LasLadi-4oLS G
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P 4’;“% Food and Agriculture Organization EAO Purchase Order
{ %\\ @/ \} of the United Nations Order No.: 8103306-1
‘ﬂ Ministry of Agriculture, {igation and Livestock Date: 1 P9 Apr_il120;£t13

Jamal Meena, Opposite Kabul University age: 10

Karte Sakhi
Kabul
Afghanistan

IMPORTANT:
Please reference the order number on all refated
shipments, documents, invoices and other correspondence

Ministry of Agriculture, trrigation and Livestock
Jamat Meena, Opposite Kabul University
Karte Sakhi

Kabul

Afghanislan

Tel: +93 700 295711  +93 790070708

Fax +93 20 2510428

Email; FAQ-AF@fao.org

Suppliers registered to submit invoices by e-mail in PDF format shoutd
do 50 to the e-maii address indicated above, with a copy 1o
AP-Servicesw' fag oro. To register for thesuhmlsaion of invoices by
e-mail in PDF format, ptease contact AP -

Terms of
Payment: Within 30 days subject to the conditions set forth in this
order. FAQ will not be Kable to pay interest on amounts not

paid within such period,

The FAQ General Terms and Conditions (attached and available at
Stpiliwww froors/untas’procuremeptigencrel-informaltion) apply to
this order except as otharwise specified. In case of any discrepancy
between this order and the FAO General Terms and Conditions, the
terms of this Purchase Order shal! prevail.

All Involces must reference the Order No. to faciiftate prompt payment,

To: PAMIR AGROVET tLTD Consignes:  FAQ Representation in Afghanistan
PD# 4 BETWEEN GULE SURKH & TRAFFIC SQUARE NEXT Ministry of Agricuiture, lrigation anrd Lwestock
TO RABUL NEWYORK FURNITURE Jamat Meena, Opposite Kabul University
KABUL Karle Sakhi
Afghanistan Kabul
Tel: 0083 787592153 Afghaaistan
Fax: 6093 791720202 Tel: +93 700 295711 +93 790070708
Fax: +93 20 2510428
Email: FAD-AF@fac.org
Bill To: FAQ Representation in Afghanistan Note to Supptler / Deliver To:

As per your financizl offer on 1TB 00872018 Dated 13-Mar-18

Ship by: Overland

Freight: Mot Applicable

Insurance {marine cargo or other, as applicable) to be arranged
by: Supplier

Note: Other Instructions:
= Please confim acceptance of order terms and conditions
«  ETA/ETD {0 be notified to the Consignee where relevant
«  Forinternationat orders, shipping documents to be forwarded upon
shipment by courier or expressiregistered aimail to Consignee
address or as olhernise specified
Line Delivery Datef e }
No. Description Incoterm Quantity UOM | Price (USD) Total Amount
t Procurement of FMD Vacgines. 17-MAY-2018 560000 Dose j 0.47 235,000.00
bap . /
AT
[ AU
Authorized Official: A SuppHer AcceptanT: //_‘L L U Tofal (USD) 235,000.00
| | , !
"~ |Mr. Tomio Shichiri, Signed for scceptance of alljlerms and eondiians
ME AO Representative, Country Director in
ATghamstan \le pfﬁlm

M ﬁ?ﬁ.{; sl fatc




Food and Agriculture Organization
of the United Nations

Ministry of Agriculture, |rigation and Livestock
Jamal Meena, Qpposite Kabul University

FAQO Purchase Order
Order No.: 8103306

Date: 08 April 2018
Rage—tof-t—

Karte Sakhi
Kabul
Afghanistan

IMPORTANT:
Please reference the order number on all related
shipments, documents, invoices and other correspondence

To: PAMIR AGROVET LTD Consignee:  FAQ Representation in Afghanistan
PD# 4 BETWEEN GULE SURKH & TRAFFIC SQUARE NEXT Ministry of Agriculture, lrrigation and Livestock
TO KABUL NEWYORK FURNITURE Jamal Meena, Opposite Kabul University
KABUL Karte Sakhi
Afghanistan Kabul
Tel: 0093 787582153 Afghanistan
Fax: 0093 791720202 Tel: +93 700 295711 +83 790070708
Fax: +93 20 2510428
Email: FAO-AF@fao.org
Bill To: FAO Representation in Afghanistan Nate to Supplier / Deliver To:

Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and Livestock
Jamal Meena, Opposite Kabul University
Karte Sakhi

Kabul

Afghanistan

Tel: +93 700 295711 +83 790070708

Fax: +83 20 2510428

Email: FAQ-AF@fao.org

o

Suppliers registered to submit invoices by e-mail in PDF format should
do so to the e-mail address indicated above, with 2 copy to

P-Services(@ifag.org.To register for the submission of invoices by
e-mail in PDF format, please contact

Terms of

Payment:  Within 30 days subject to the conditions set forth in this

order. FAO will not be liable to pay interest on amounts not
paid within such period.

The FAQ General Terms and Conditions {attached and available at
htip:/fwww fao.orp/unfao/procurement/seneral-information) apply to
this order except as otherwise specifled. In case of any discrepancy
between this order and the FAQ General Terms and Conditlons, the
terms of this Purchase Order shall prevail.

All Invoices must reference the Order No. to facilitate prompt payment,

As per your financial offer on ITB 008/2018 Dated 13-Mar-18

Ship by: Qveriand

Freight: Net Applicabie

Insurance {marine cargo or other, as applicable) to be arranged
by: Supplier

Nrog Other Instructions:
{ : ¢ Please confirm acceptance of order terms and conditions
- T ETAETD to be notified to the Consignee where relevant
. international orders, shipping documents to be forwarded upon
shjpment by courier or expressiregisterad airmail to Consignee
»\ \ \ address or as otherwise specified
Line Delivery Date/ /_L_ 7
No. Description Incoterm S Quantity UOM Price (USD) Total Amount
1 Procurement of FMD Vaccines. 17-APR-2018 \, 500000 Dose 0.47 235,000.00
DAP
(”"—-"
Authorized Official: A , 235,000.00

i

Mr. Tomio Shichiri, iA }L/
FAQ Representative, Country Director in
fghanistan

o T qtalf'ng)‘ Reity,
) ' ‘:’:ﬂ*. . L - ‘ R




Food and Agriculture Organization
of the United Nations

Ministry of Agriculture, trigation and Livestock
Jamal Meena, Opposite Kabul University
Karte Sakhi

Kabul

Afghanistan

FAG Purchase Order
Order No.: 8103572

Date: 20 August 2018
Page: 1 of 1

IMPORTANT:
Please referonce the order number on all related
shipments, documents, invoices and other correspondence

To: PAMIR AGROVET LTD

PD# 4 BETWEEN GULE SURKH & TRAFFIC SQUARE NEXT
TO KABUL NEWYORK FURNITURE

KABUL

Afghanistan

Tet: 0093 787592153

Fax 0093 791720202

FAQ Representation in Afghanistan

Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and Livestock
Jamal Meena, Opposite Kabul University
Karle Sakhi

Kabul

Afghanistan

Tel: 493 700 205711 +93 790070708

Fax: +93 20 2510428

Emait: FAQ-AF@fao.org

Consignee:

FAQ Representalion in Afghanistan

Ministry of Agriculture, frrigation and Livestock
Jamat Meena, Opposite Kabul University
Karte Sakhi

Kabul

Afghanistan

Tel: +83 700 295711 +92 780070708

Fax: +93 20 2510428

Email: FAD-AF @fao.org

GUF To:

Suppiiers registered to submit inveices by e-mail in PDF format should
do so to the e-mail address indicated above, with a copy to
AP-Servicesaiao.ors. To register for the submission of invoices by
e-mail in PDF format, please contact AP

Terms of

Payment:  Within 30 days subject to the conditions set forth in this

paid within such period.

order. FAQ will not be liable to pay interest on amounts not

Note to Supplier / Deliver To:

As per your ematft confirmation for repeat order dated 15-Aug-18.

The FAQ General Terms and Conditions (attached and available at Ship by: Cuerland
hisnafveaw fa - apply to Freight: Not Applicable
this order except as otherwise specified. In case of any discrepancy lnsurancg (marine cargo or other, as appficable) to be arranged
between this order and the FAQ General Terms and Conditions, the by: Suppiier
terms of this Purchase Order shall prevail,
ﬁ Invoices must reference the Order No. to facilitate prompt payment.
! 3 - - ~,

FAQ Repres
Afghanistan

o
SHned for acceptance of all terms and cond

Note: QOther instructions:
P!eas;—; confirm acceptance of order terms and conditions
. ETATETD to be notified to the Consignee where retevant
\ LAY For lniérnatlonal orders, shipping documents to be forwarded upon
’ l ,shxp jent by caurier or expressiregistared airmail to Consignee
address or as otherwise specified
| -
Line Delivery/Date/ |
No. Description Incoter Quantity UOM Price {USD) Total Amount
1 FRAD Vaccine 0?-OCT-£G1B 500000 Dose 0.47 235,600.00
DAP
Darutaman comp.
Sanatroiurh Road Katsul
8 ‘. e
Authorized Official: Suppliet Acceptance: \‘7\' AT B 7. 235,000.00
N fee T

t&\\N
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MINISTRY of AGRICULTURE,
IRRIGATION and LIVESTOCK

National Horticulture and Livestock Project (NHLP)
Grant No: TF-013820, Project {1): 7143841

Contract No: MAIL/ARFT/NHLP/ICB/Cont- 9563/G.609
For
PROCUREMENT OF S. 19 VACCINE

IFB: MAIL/ARTE/NHLP/ICB-4485/G.609

BETWEEN

National Horticulture and Livestock Project -
Ministry of Agriculture, [rrigation and Livestock (MAIL) ~
Jamal Mina \
Kabul, Afghanistan :

AND !/ | l\’kﬁ

___‘M/S Pamir Agrovet Ltd 1 ,~/
Kabul Afghanjstan =~ =~~~ A\




Contract Agreement

THIS CONTRACT AGREEMENT is made
The day of April, 2017 .~

BETWEEN

() Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and Livestock, National Horticulture and
e Livestock Project, having its principal place of business at Jamai Mina, Kabul,

Afghanistan (hereinafier called “the Purchaser”). and”

()
M/S Pamir Agrovet Limited ,

Kabul Afghamstan
(Hereinafier called ~“the Suppiter”™).

WHEREAS the Purchaser invited bids for certain Goods and ancillary services, 8,19 Vaccine
has been accepted a Bid by the Supplier for the supply of those Goods and Services in the
sum of AFN-8,691,200 (Eight Million Six Hundred Ninety One Thousand Two Hundred
Afghani Only) (hereinafter called “the Contract Price™).

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as ar¢
respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to.

2. The following documents shall constitute the Contract between the Purchaser and the
Supplier, and each shall be read and construed as an integral part of the Contract:

{a) This Contract Agreement

by  Special Conditions of Contract

{e) General Conditions.of Contract _ : ,;../"'f"' —\\
(d) Technical Requirements (including Schedule of Requjremerits and Technical

Specifications) (Z

/ [
(@) The Supplier’s Bid and original Price Sche‘aies :
i S
(t) The Purchaser’s Notification of Award /) ! \
(&) 3. This Contract shall prevail over all ot.hler,’t‘ontract dotuments. In the event of

any discrepancy or inconsistency witht
shall prevail in the order listed above.

iments, then the documents




4. In consideration of the payments 1o be made by the Purchaser 1o the Supplier as
hereinafler mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Purchaser to provide the
Goods and Services and 1o remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the
provisions of the Contract.

5. The Purchaser hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of
the Goods and Services and the remedying of defects therein. the Contract Price or such
other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and
in the manner prescribed by the Contract,

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in
accordance with the laxxs of lslamlc Repubhc of Afﬂhamstan on the da} month and vear

“rndicated above T . e e e i e e e e e

Total amount of Contract AFI}I—.8,691,200 :

For and on behalf of Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and Livestock

o
Mr, Ahdut Qadeer “Jawad™
Administration and Finance Deputy Minister, MAIL

/

For and on behalf of,

/ m, . - . o - ".\
M/s Pamir Agrof.f_:‘t leltﬁ_d_\ N |
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Islamic Bank of Afghanistan

PAMIR AGROVET LTD
NAJEEBULLAH

Account No -
02402100000106

Period Covered
01/04/2018 To 09/06/2019

Financing Limit
Not Applicable

Profit Rate
Not Applicable

SSL e Oliuslzsl o

DIS:4KOLOLA PUSHTA KABUL Product - Currency
QARD CURRENT CORPORATE AFN
Account Status -
ACTIVE
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
DATE DESCRIPTION CHEQUE | WITHDRAWAL DEPOSIT BALANCE
NO. (br.) (cr)
01/04/2018 Opening Balance 0.00
01/04/2018 OPENING BALANGE FCUBS 56,365.00 56,365.00
23/07/2018 £ND REC MOF
——— CHQ#27477700168 THR DAB 8,517,376.00 __B573,741.00
20/07/2018 Cash Withdrawal to najibufiah 600,000.00 7,973,741.00
30/07/2018 Tr{7900204)AFN only by
Najeebuliah 7,900,204.00 73,537.00
11/08/2018 SMS GHARGES &0.00 73.477.00
26/08/2018 Cash Deposit by Zabihuliah
1el:0700366768 37,500.00 110,877.00
01/09/2018 SMS CHARGES 60.00 110,317.00
22/09/2018 Cash Withdrawal 90,000.00 20,917.00
30/09/2018 SMS CHARGES MONTH SEP
2018 £0.00 20,857.00
03/11/2018 SMS GHARGES FOR MONTH
OCTOBER £0.00 20,797.00
08/11/2018 FND REC MOF CHQ
NO:27232713501
DD.07.11.2018
{DISCRETIONARY
DEVELOPMENT FND) 4,682,822.00 4,703,619.00
10/11/2018 cash paid to nafibullah 75,000.00 4,628,619.00
26/11/2018 SMS CHARGES FOR MONTH
OF NOV 60.00 4,628,559,00
D1/12/2018 CASH PAID TO 7 ’
NAJEEBULLAH 100,000.00 |! 4,528,559.00
04/12/2018 Gash PAID TO NASEEBULLAH _/100,000.00§ 4,428,559.00
09112/2018 cash paid to najibuilah = / 100,000.09’ 4,328,559.00
15/12/2018 | Cash Deposit by jamshed /oA 7 106,400.00 4,434,859.00
15/12/2018 Cash Withdrawal TO NAJIB ' R
ULLAH ' ™ 100,600.00 4,334,959.00
17/12/2018 | Cash Withdrawal TO s
NAJEEBULLAH i /300,000.00 34,259.00
30/12/2018 SMS CHARGES FOR MONT b ]
DEC ) < 80100 34,899.00
23/01/2018 Cash Deposit by jamsheed £ _"J‘ P \“’J\
faryab e o , <. 100,000.00 134,899.00
29/01/2018 TO GUMROK INTL AIRPORT N~ 125,860,087 9,039.00

T

1 Of3
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_ L ($ .
Ene AZIZI BAN

PAMIR AGROVET LTD Account No Drawing Limit
CLIENT NAJIBULLAK 00010/12/083389/24 Not Applicable
CHARHAI GUL SORKH KOLO LA POSHTA
DIS:ATH Period Covered Facility Limit
KABUL 0083 01-DEC-18 To 10-JUN-19 Not Applicable
Product Rate of Interest
CAIUSC/CADEP/CACOR Not Applicable
Account Status
ACTIVE
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
DATE DESCRIPTION CHEQUE WITHDRAWAL DEFOSIT BALANCE
NO. {br.) (Cr.)
04-DEC-18  10pening Balance 142,024.00
01-DEC-18  jCORSS CHARGES OF AZ8-181128-05964(CF-307 162} 3.00 142,021.00)
02-DEG-18  |AC+1456356 FROM UN FOOD 235,000.00 377,021.00
02-DEC-18 |[CHARGES OF AC11456356{CF-307523) 20.00 377,001.00
éoec-w ATM Withdrawal 250.00 376,751.00
. YDEC-18  |CASH DEPOSIT BY KHALID 1,350.00 378,101.00
05-DEC-18  |ATM Withdrawal 200.00 377,001.00
06-DEG-18  [CASH BY HAJI NIK MOHAMMAD TEL D703869274 1,050.00 378,951.00
16-DEC-18  [CASH PAID TO NAJBULLAH PH:0791720202 230,000.00 148,951.00
20-DEC-18  |BY DR MiRAJ 400.00 149,351.00
29-DEC-18  [BY SHAFIQULLAH 3,200.00 152,551.00
29-DEC-18  |ATM Withdrawal 50.00 152,501.00]
30-DEC-18  (ATM Withdrawal 50.00 152,451.00
30-DEC-18  [BY HAMIDULLAH 2,000.00 154,451,00
31-DEC-18 |SMS ALERT SERVICE CHARGES 1.00 154,450.00]
02-JAN-19  |CASH BY HAJI WALI MOHAMMAD 1,500.00 155,950.00
02-JAN-18  |ATM Withdrawal 100.00 155,850.00
05-JAN-19  |ATM Withdrawal 850.00 _ 155,000.00
12-JAN-19 |ATM Withdrawal 1,650.00 153,350.00
6—JAN—19 BY FAHIMULLAH 1,000.00 154,350.00
L5-JAN-19  [BY AHMAD JAWID 400.00 154,750.00
17-JAN-19  [CASH PAID TG NAJIBULLAH 15,000.00 139,750.00
21-JAN-19  [BY SAYED HASHIM PAY MAZAR T 2,100.0¢ 141,850.00
21-JAN-19  |BY SAYED HASHIM PAV MAZAR -~ L,/* ' 1,650.00) 143,500.00)
21-JAN-19  {CASH DEPSOTI BY MAWLUDDIN ~ } 4,300.00 147,800.00)
24-JAN-19  |ATM Withdrawal ( 5 1,000.00! 146,800.00
30-JAN-1S  [BY FAHIMULLAH 1,000.00 147,800.00/
30-JAN-19  IBY HAJI AHMAD JAWID 1,200.00) 149,000.00
31-JAN-19  ISMS ALERT SERVICE CHARGES 1.00 148,999 00
03-FEB-19  |CASH DEPGSITED BY HAJI AHMAD JAWID N 800.00) 149,799.00
05-FEB-1¢  {TRANSFER TO 00020/12/006965/62(NASEER AHMADEXCH . 1&;@}1_00 139,729.00)
05-FEB-18  |AZE NO:190205-00085 TKB x@u,‘ﬁ_bo. 0 109,799.00)
05-FEB-19  |CHARGES OF AZE NO:190205-00095(CF-317694) . : _',5';'30.:00 108,749.00
06-FEB-19  |MDG ANNUAL FEES USD{CF-318140) T " 1gloe 109,739.00
07-FEB-18  |OUR CHARGES OF AZB-190205-00095(CF-318193) i . '/a.oo 109,736.00
0S-FEB-19  [CASH BY BURHAN ] 1,620.00) 111 5\00
R — (ﬁ) _..--""'/_.--.“ ‘:m.i.rﬁh\a
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Sl AZI7ZI BANK

PAMIR AGROVET LTD Account No Drawing Limit
CLIENT NAJIBULLAH 00010/12/083389/24 Not Applicable
CHARHAI GUL SORKH KOLQ LA POBHTA
CI18:4TH Period Covered Facility Limit
KABUL 0063 01-DEC-18 To 10-JUN-19 Mot Applicable
Product Rate of Interest
CA/USDICADEPICACOR Not Applicable
Account Status
ACTIVE
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
DATE DESCRIPTION CHEQUE WITHORAWAL DEPOS! BALANCE
NO. (8 (Cr.}
09-FEB-19  [BY SAYED M.HASHIM PAV MAZAR 2,560.00) 113,916.00
09-FEB-19  |BY HAJI SARAY MOB 0798268316 6,000.00 119,816.00
09-FEB-19  |BY M.SHAKIR T:0708521234 3,300.00 123,216.00
12-FEB-19  [ATM Withdrawal 1,000.00 122,216.00
-FEB-19 |CASHBY YASIN 2,500.00 124,716.00
“ 7-FEB-19  |BY KHAN SARY 3,500.00] 128,216.00
20-FER-19 |BY DR AJMAL PH 0799861396 $90.00 128,806.00
21-FEB-19  |BY HAMIDULLAH 2,000.00 130,806.00]
24-FEB-19  1BY KHAN SARY 4,000.00f 134,806.00
26-FEB-19  [BY MOHAMMAD WALI PH 0773675524 2,383.00 137,189.00)
26-FEB-19 |CASH BY BURHANUDDIN 1,350.00 138,539.00
27-FEB-19  |BY QARID RAHMATULLAH 1,000.00 139,538.00
28-FEB-19  |SMS ALERT SERVICE CHARGES 1.00 139,5386.00
02-MAR-19  BY HAJI AHMAD JAWED MOB#0799251822 2,550.00 142,088.00
02-MAR-1% |CR BY SAYED MOHD HASH PAV MAZAR 2,500.00, 144,588.00
07-MAR-19  |PAID TO SHARIFULLAH S/0 SHER KHAN TZ:22506402 P 1168001 20,000.00 124,588.00
07-MAR-18  [TRANSFER TO 00020/12/006966/62{NASEER AHMAD EXCH 10,242.00 114,346.00
09-MAR-19  [ATM Withdrawal 1,000.00 113,346.00
10-MAR-19  [BY HAMIDULLAH 1,800.00 115,246.00]
2-MAR-19  [BY MOHAMMAD WALI PH 0773675824 1,283.00] 116,509.00
GQ-MAR-H CASH DEPOSIT BY MOHAMMAD SHAKER PH:0708521234 4,100.00 420,609.00
13-MAR-19 |CASH BY WALI MOHAMMAD TEL 0703300937 2,000.00] 122,609.00]
13-MAR-19  |CASH BY HAJI WALI MOHAMMAD 2,000.00 124,609.00
16-MAR-18 [CR BY SAYED MCOHD HASH(FROM A/C 000303113151246) / e ™ 2,000.00 126,609.00)
16-MAR-19 ICASH BY ESSAMOHAMMAD TEL 0700313356 1,000,00 127,609.00
16-MAR-19 |BY HABIB RAHMAN 570.00 128,179.00
18-MAR-18 |BY DR BURHANUDDIN 2,700.00 130,879.00
19-MAR-19  |CASH DEP BY YASIN 800.00 131,679.00
23-MAR-19  |CASH BY KHALID T ) 1,815.00 133,484 .00
23-MAR-13  [AZB NO:190323-C0342 TKB ! . 7 bbsseq), $13,339.00
23-MAR-19  |CHARGES OF AZB NO:190323-00342(CF-325961) ' B ,' ' R 113,285.00
24-MAR-19 |CASH BY WALI MOHAMMAD TEL 0703300937 \_/ ; 1,000.00 114,285.00
25-MAR-19  [BY DR AJMAL PH 0799661398 k ) 1,000.00] 115,289.00 :
25-MAR-19  |BY KHAN SARAI 4,000.00] 119,288.00] §
26-MAR-19  |CASH BY DR, GUL AFZAL 3,520.00 122,809.00
27-MAR-19 [OUR CHARGES OF AZB-180323-00342(CF-327599) 12g,806.00

i Tk
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PAMIR AGROVET LTD Actount No Drawing Limit
CLIENT NAJIBULLAH C0010/12/083389/24 Not Applicable
CHARHAI GUL SORKH KCLO LA PQSHTA
DIS:4TH Period Covered Facility Limit
KABUL 0093 01-DEC-18 To 10-JUN-19 Not Applicable
Product Rate of Interest
CAMUSDICADEPICACOR Not Applicable
Account Status
ACTIVE
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
DATE DESCRIPTION CHEQUE WITHDRAWAL] DEPOQSIT BALANCE
NO. {Dr.) {cr)
28-MAR-18  |BY YASIN 1,000.00) 123,806.00
31-MAR-19  |ATM Withdrawal 1,00¢.00 122,806.00
31-MAR-19  |CASH DEPOSIT BY HAJI WALI M M 708900937 3,000.00 125,806.00)
31-MAR-19  [SMS ALERT SERVICE CHARGES 1.00 125,805.00)
1-APR-19  |ATM Withdrawal 500.00) 125,305.00)
Gie;-APR-w BY SHAFIQULLAH 5,900.00 131,205.00
03-APR-19  |CASH DEP BY SHAFIQULLAH 1,100.00 132,305.00
07-APR-18 |CASH DEP BY YASIN 2,800.00) 135,205.00
08-APR-19  1BY BAKHT JAMAL 857.00 136,062.00)
10-APR-18¢  [CASH CR BY SAYEED MOHAMMAD HASHIM 4,000.00! 140,062.00
13-APR-19  [BY HAMIDULLAH 2,000.00 142,062.00
13-APR-19  [BY MUJIBULLAH 1,000.00 143,062.00!
13-APR-19 |CASH CR BY SAYEED MOHMAMAD HASHIM 4,300.00 147,362.00 i
14-APR-19  |AZB NO:190413-00412 TKB 134,362.00 13,000.00 I
14-APR-19  |ATM Withdrawal 100.00) 12,800.00
14-APR-19  |BY AMIR MOHAMMAD 2,700.00 15,600.00
14-APR-19  |BY KHAN SARAI 3,000.00) 18,600.00 -
14-APR-19  |CHARGES QOF AZB NO:190413-00412(CF-331652) 202.00, 18,398.00
15-APR-19  |BY NAJIBULLAH §,500.00 24,898.00 '
15-APR-13  [TRANSFER TO 00020/12/006966/62(NASEER AHMAD FX O 21,496.00 3,408,00
616-APR-19 BY HAJI ANWAR 0799183592 4,000.00 7,408.00 :
16-APR-19  [CASHBY BASHIR AMMAD TEL 0703886442 1,500,00} 8,908.00
17-APR-19  |QUR CHARGES OF AZB-190413-00412(CF-332410) P 3.00 8,905.00f '
18-APR-19  |BY QARI RAHMAT 4 1,800.00 10,705,00
20-APR-19  |BY M.SHAKIR T:0708521234 ~ "‘L 5,000.00 15,705.00
21-APR-19  |CASH BY DR GULALA! HAFZAL TEL 0700369816 i \ " 1,400.00) 17,105.00 3
21-APR-1¢  |BY YASIN f'/\-,‘ Lj 1,000.00 18,105.00
21-APR-19  |BY DR MERAJ f/:‘\'"/ 600.00 18,705.00)
23-APR-19  |TRANSFER FROM 00090/12/012065/27(M.E.T.K.AM.5} ‘ ‘ 5,100.00 23,805.00
24-APR-19  [BY KHAN SARAY _ 4,000.00 27,805.00
25-APR-18  |CASH BY HAJI WALI / g 2,000.0¢) 29,805.00
30-APR-19  |SMS ALERT SERVICE CHARGES - 29,804.00 ‘
02-MAY-18  |BY DR FAHIM 950.00 30,754.00
05-MAY-19  |BY HAJI AHMAD JAWID A 1,000.00 31,754.00
08-MAY-18  |OARS688000301065 FROM HESTER BIOCIENCE | 7, 17,227.00 48,981.00
08-MAY-19 (CHARGES OF BANK CARBS8BB00C301065(CF-335639) = J : 500 ot 48,976,00 ]
I P e =" S i
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b AZ171 BANK

PAMIR AGROVET LTD Account No Drawing Limit
CLIENT NAJIBULLAH 00010/12/083389/24 Not Appkeable
CHARHAI GUL SORKH KCLO LA POSHTA
DIS:4TH Period Covered Facility Limit
KABUL 0033 01-DEC-18 To 10-JUN-19 Net Applicable
Product Rate of Interest
CAJUSDICADEP/CACOR Not Applicable
Account Status
ACTIVE
DATE DESCRIPTION CHEQUE WITHDRAWAL DEPOSIT] BALANCE
NO.| (Dr.) {Cr.)
09-MAY-19  |TRANSFER FROM 00030/32/135296/32(SAYED MOHAMMAD 2,500.00, 51,476.00
09-MAY-19  IBY MOHAMMAD WAL| PH 0782926229 1,523.00] 52,999.00]
11-MAY-12  |BY JAMSHID MOB#C793606650 4,010.00 54,009.00
12-MAY-18  |BY M.SHAKIR T:0708521234 3.900.00 57,909.00
15-MAY-19  |BY MUJIBULLAH 500.00 58,409.00
!ij ,’S-MAY-w CASH BY BURHANUDDIN 650,00 59,059.00
18-MAY-19  JATM Withdrawal 400.00 5B,659.00
21-MAY-19  [BY DR NASIR ALAM YAR 400.00 59,058.00
23-MAY-19  [TRANSFER TQ 00070/12/006966/62(NASEER AHMAD FX D 16,800.00 42,259.00]
30-MAY-19 |BY AJMAL PH 4,000.00 43,2586.00)
31-MAY-18  |SMS ALERT SERVICE CHARGES 1.00 43,258.00]
03-JUN-19  |TRANSFER FROM 00030/32/135296{32(SAYED MOHAMMAD 950.00 44,208.00
03-JUN-19  [Clesing Balance 44,208.00,

[ e S
t . S / -
TOTAL: . 516,554.00.. % ‘ '418,738.00 Y
COUNT: T Ay e 79 Ce
Note: 1. Any discrepancies may kindly be brought to the noiice of the bank within seven days. g L =
2. This is a compuier generated statement; as such no signature is required. L - TN e

: 7
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Gmail - {Spam?} RE: Verification of "Manufacturer's Authoriza... hitps://mail. google.com/mail/u/0?7ik=cbb3bd1{7e& view=pt&sea...

Hashmat Mohammadi <hashmatm24@gmail.com>

{Spam?} RE: Verification of "Manufacturer's Authorization for Pamir AgroVet
2 messages

Qais Aqaee <gais.agace@mail.gov.af> Wed, Apr 24, 2019 at 2:58 PM
To: agrovet@agrovet.ru, info@agrovet.ru

Cc: hashmatm24@gmail.com, afzalkhan.emal@gmail.com, Shakirullah Hashimi NLC <shakir_vet@yahoo.com>,
Mohammadullah <sahilghaznavi87@gmail.com>, mohammadullah sahil <mohammadullah.sahil@mail gov.af>

Dear M/S Agrovet,
This is a gentle reminder to follow up the case, kindly provide us your sconest response.
Best,

On behalf of evaluation committee H

From: Qais Agaee <gais.agaee@mail.gov.af>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2015 8:45 AM
To: 'agrovet@agrovet.ru' <agrovet@agrovet.ru>; 'info@agrovet.ru' <info@agrovet.ru>
Cc: 'hashmatm24@gmail.com' <hashmatm24@gmail.com>; 'afzalkhan.emal@gmail.com’
<afzalkhan.emal@gmail.com>; ‘Shakirullah Hashimi NLC' <shakir_vet@yahoo.com>;
'Mohammadullah’ <sahilghaznavi87 @gmail.com>; 'mohammadullah sahil'
<mohammadullah.sahil@mail.gov.af> :

0 Subject: Verification of "Manufacturer's Authorization for Pa/ mir AgroVet

Dear M/S Agrovet,

| hope this email finds you in good health,

As the competent authority wants to verify the authenticity/genuineness of this “Authorization Certificate” it is
requested to kindly confirm that attached authorization is authentic/genuine.

Best,

On behalf of evaluation committee

1 of 3 7/1/2019, 10:00 AME
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Gmail - {Spam?} RE: Verification of "Manufacturer's Authoriza...

—¥
Qais Agaee <qais.agaee@mail.gov.af> Sat, May 4, 2019 at 9:10 AM
To: hashmatm24@gmail.com

FYi

From: Agrovet <info@agrovet.ru>

Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2019 1:16 PM

To: 'Qais Aqaee' <gais.agaee@mail.gov.af>

Subject: RE: {Spam?} RE: Verification of "Manufacturer's Authorization for Pamir AgroVet

Dear Commission,

this letter is to confirm the fact of granting the permit the Afghan Pamir AgroVet for the presentation of
products of LLC "Agrovet"

With respect,

CEOQ Davud Devrishov

From: Qais Aqaee [mailto:qais.agaee@mail.gov.af]

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 1:29 PM

To: agrovet@agrovet.ry; info@agrovet.ru

Cc: hashmatm24@gmail.com; afzalkhan.emal@gmail.com; 'Shakirullah Hashimi NLC'; 'Mohammadullah';
'mohammaduilah sahit'

Subject: {Spam?} RE: Verification of "Manufacturer's Authorization for Pamir AgroVet

Dear M/S Agrovet,

This is a gentle reminder to follow up the case, kindly provideus ycmhsoonest response,

-y
Best, // | %{ | | /

On behalf of evaluation committee

From: Qais Agaee <gais.aqaee@mail.gov.af>
Sent Thursday, April 18, 2019 8:45 AM .

o 77172019, 10:00 AM

https://mail. google.com/mail/u/0?ik=cbb3bd 1{7e& view=pt&sea...

—




’ Gmail - {Spam?} RE: Verification of "Manufacturer's Authoriza... hitps:/inail.google.com/mail/u/0%ik=cbb3bd 1 {7e&view=pt&sea. .

]

<afzalkhan.emal@gmail.com>; 'Shakirullah Hashimi NLC' <shakir_vet@yahoo.com>;
'Mohammadullah' <sahilghaznavi87@gmail.com>; 'mohammadullah sahil'
<mohammadullah.sahil@mail.gov.af>

Subject: Verification of "Manufacturer's Authorization for Pamir AgroVet

_h Cc: 'hashmatm24@gmail.com’ <hashmatm24@gmail.com>; 'afzalkhan.emal@gmail.com'

Dear M/S Agrovet,
| hope this email finds you in good health,

One of our bidders M/s Pamir AgroVet has participated in our bidding for procurement of Vacciencs (S.19 and
RV1), and has provided the attached manufacturar’s authorization from your steem organization.

As the competent authority wants to verify the authenticity/genuineness of this "Authorization Certificate” it is
requested to kindly confirm that attached authorization is authentic/genuine.

Best,

0 On behalf of evaluation committee

3 af3 7/1/2019, 10:00 AN
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I'POBE

10947
Fax: +7(

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

«KAGROVET»

2 Moscow. Tashkentskaya St., 34, build.5, Tel.: +7 (495) 638-52-74, 377-69-87
499)707-52-74, TAX 1D 7721138777/772101001, OGRN 1027739671618
Email: agrovet@agrovet.tu, Web: www.agrovet.ru

To: Ne RE i 47 0t

Ministry of Agriculture,
Kabul, Afghanistan

L L0 (7

Irrigation and Livestock

Manufacturer’s Authorization

We "AGROVET™ LTD.
manufacturers of bioloy
accredited production fad
hereby certify that the

(Russia. 109472 Moscow, Tashkentskaya str 34/5), who are licensed
rical products for veterinary use (vaccines and diagnostics). have
ility in Kirov region, Levintsy, street 70 vears of October, house 153,
company "Pamir AgroVet", Afghanistan. (chiel Executive officer

Najibullah Habibi Aadil)/is the sole distributor for the vaccines in Afghanistan.

Signed:

Name: Prof. Devrishov Davyéily
Title: Director General of (Lsp:
Dated : 17" Januaryf{¥
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Islamic Republic of Afghanistan
Ministry of Finance
Afghanistan Revenue Department

Reference Number At £ Fua

so0- 1054785

Versior 2016-09-620-G01-E0

Dale: Business Receipts Tax oL Dt 40l S
Quarterly Calculation and Bank Deposit Form Ay AT A gy e ulas

Section 1: Taxpayer Information

223 afla Sila glua 1 dg! i

1 |Taxpayer ldentification Number l e 0 S gt Y
2 |Name of Business gL ]
3 |Address of Taxpayer 3 ] [
Numbert and Street Village Ohskict  Provinca . ¥y sald o, i [ JPPRTY
4 |Telephone Ji i sl gat] &
5 Email . B ] @
6 {Type of Taxpayer Legal Parson S and’ . ]\::;:::i‘ A ekt [ETEETTY 3 B
Section 2: Tax Calculation Al dplae 7 agd Al
10 jQuarerty tax perniod From: TR FEFSER T w! L.
To. o
Quarterly Income by BUsiness ACtVIty 1ype Pl E 3 iy B e WP
4 % Business Receipts Tax (A Sl dile £
11 Sarf:nsnr:cmpts of goeds and services of legal AFS B it 5 1 ey iad e el | 1
; F VOus e adi Shati y ad i e et ts elals &
12 Gross receipts of goods and servicas of 750 000 AFS e - 2o N - .:Al-w ;- “
alghani or more of natural persons O J kel dall
Grass receipts of hotels, restaurants, and e i e g e S b n
13 iguesihouses with lota quarterly receipts below AFS it e e j::\"a"» M s :”: '
750,000 afghani 2z Sy
Total income Subject tod% Tax (add lines 11, 12, " VT el R aad 4 s e £ e e
14 and 13) AFS s (Blaarmly
Total Tax Due for Quarter at 2% {Multiply Jine t4 it V) dd T P ey A e R
15 oy 2) AFS i furd s vyl
5 % Business Receipts Tax U Sl 4401 87
15 |Gross recaipts of halels, restaurants, and AFS i L3t ) ) b iR g Sy b e gt b ]
questhauses (see instructions) {225 4aql o
7 s;adss receipts of halls and clubs whara events are AFS i 1Y SIS SR N PR TR WL TN B
Tatai Income Subject to 5% Tax (add #nes 16 and . AL EE e I T
(L3 b AFS v e nu]
= e
19 :;nt;:/‘l)’ax Due for Quarter at 5% (Multiply tine 18 AFS e (% ey A af 8 1135 s i fpaaa| 08
o
10% Business Recelpts 1ax LA oLl Sl el -
Gross receipts of iuxury or premium nhotels and S b il g Jrg add Uidge
20 |restauranis {Article 66{5) of the income Tax Act AFS et R L T R LT PRI S
2009) (rrav
21 Gross receipts for provision of services AFS i 30 ) ek da e S ald Uiad e "
{cammanications and air transpert) e (o 9 Do gt 5
Total Income Subjact te 10% Tax {add linas 20 \ Thg ¥ s il dagd Voo adi ylge £ paas
22 AFS R 113
and 21} {24 o Ml
23 |Total Tax Due for Quarter at 10% (Multiply tme 22 | | " TY o) deaf Lo poph 1 e il s
by 10%) e TS OV R
24 ::;ar Tax Due for Quartar {add lines 15, 19, and AFS 33l (9.8 gy TF 414 e ) J"”@ N
25 |Seif Assessed penally AFS _poadl [T ALY P OPETY
i d i .
2% l'li':;a;;lax and Penalty Payable {Add lina 24 an: AFS ol (08 gL 2E y1t -),\...? Fite g e yokappns| TP
27 pTotal Business Racaipls Tax Paid Dunng Quarter AFS il & e 2 qi.:.s.\.w PG VPP DS VRN B
Total Payment Due for Quarter (subtract line 27 . . 4 . "
28 |tram line 26) mp | AFS . AR (300 1 e vy ) e cdtiy 30 e ] va
| affirm that the information contained in this form is frue and Gl 5 T b O 2 e e ghae LT WS e Byl Alieey S
accurate. o at
Taxpayers Signature: tekns A Ll Date: T e
Taxpayer's Nare: faik 4 pd i
Section 3: Bank Deposit Form Sl s 935 A B g ki
e Oy 4 |
agfla &l Ty e it} B s el /'D
| Gl ¢ 0 Cdna Credit account number  Winistry of Einants™
At e gl Sy Subaciaunt
Reference Numbar Jdsa 0 fads o -

500' Taxpayer identfication Number P JI . ]

Afghani amount in ﬁgf.lre_s ant‘:l;words

sle

By B e
N T
Cash e e v
. \J' .t
i i Es il
Veriflcation Signature Toral A B ’

hadd A Gy e A SR O e

Ministry of Finance/ \White Cashier/Grean

Ministry of FinancesYellow

a3 Gy sy Afuziag i
TaxpayeriBlue
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Cobeiled] sl (2 ) A Reference Number JEEIEI
Al Gl
S s S 105475
Istamic Republic of Afghantstan 500-
Ministry of Finance R
Afghanistan Revenue Department Versicn 2016-05 G20-001-ED
Date Business Receipts Tax LSS e 4l S
Quarterly Calculation and Bank Deposit Form (it gl A8 g ) g e
Section 1: Taxpayer Information 24045 Aglle Dila plea gl A2
1 |Taxpayer Idendficalion Number I ; . | | I
2 |Name of Business : e B
3 |Address of Taxpayer ] | R
Number and Straet Vilage [District Province =¥y i s & A S
4 |Telephone ] | Saldeftt
5 |Email YU B
6 |Type of Taxpayer Legal Person S el Npa; :’sr:l‘ e ot Y
Section 2: Tax Calculation Aalle dawlaa 5 ags Qi
Quarterly tax period From k] EF R wl e
To: et
Quarterly Income by Business Activity Type aad £ ) 4y i ey 2
4 % Business Receipts Tax Ul e g €
11 Gross recaipts of goods and services ol legal AFS i Lt sk g otins G _alal |
persons
12 Gross receipts of goods and services of 750.000 AES s VO e Dhena e Do s sl calabyied
atghani or more of naturat persons - L A
Gross receipls of hotels, restaurants, and g ba Wi A i g i Pgh At o
13 |guesthouses with oiat quarnerly recaipts below AFS el Seshh e ):-l\-:. J,A L s ,.::; '
750,000 afghani o b
Total income Subject to4% Tax (add linas 1%, 12, . TR ke iad 4 adi N § e .
M fang 1y AFS oAb quformy|
Total Yax Due for Quarter at 2% {Multiply tine 14 . S ) el ¥ g e a0 E gy
15 by 2%) AFS = i oa]
5 % Business Receipts Tax Gl iales 45 27
15 Gross receipts of hotels, restavrants, and ATS L] e AR e S g S el b e i
questhouses (sae instructions) Lol [ -FOW
P S;::s receipts of halls and clubs where events are AFS L i fe g i e i th gS e et | 0¥
Total Income Subject to 5% Tax {add lines 16 and o W VF g ol degl @ A0S 4t B paped "
8 4 AFS S {4 v,
18 ::2:;‘;“ Due for Quarter at 5% {Multiply line 18 AS e (3 2o VA o S pugl S g Al fpape| 00
10% BUsiness Receipts 1ax A e G g
Grass recaipls of luxury of premium hotels and e g il W Se ela bute
20 |restaurants (Aricle B6(5) of the Income Tax Act AFS Haw | s Glide o Zigha 08 FF ade 0 s i) Sed gl v
2009) (\\’.'\\*
21 Gross receipls for provision of services AFS e S el Tiath dus o Tl el Ll g "
{communications and air transport) - - A 2 i 53
gy | 108l income Subject to 10% Tax {sdd lines 20 - b TV e gle sad Vs gLt Epaaal
and 21) {215 aap paly
23 [Total Yax Due for Quartor at 10% (Muttiply tine 22 | . ) @ TY ) b Ve a0 e fparal
by 10%) o foa 8 g Ve s
24 Z;;al Tax Due for Quarter (add linas 15, 19, and AES . _,JLiil (Sf Y TP g T TUR VP R
5 |Self Assassed penaity AFS T ETTE TR RIE PURTS R
% :;::a;;‘ax and Penalty Payable {£dd line 24 and AFS ol o fpan ar LTI YT ) SR G ey e ke e ¥ F
27 |Total Busingss Receipts Tax Paid During Quarler AFS | . S B0 e e ;a_su-,( L e sJut,.-\+- ™
Totat Payment Dus for Quarter (subtract fine 27 . |
sradl ER LI ] Ly b TA
28 Hrom line 26} . - AFS “’m/j‘- (Rt &‘Eﬂr
i affim that the information contained in ihis form is true and 3 5

accurate.
Taxpayer's Signature:
Taxpayers Name:

Section 3: Bank Deposit Form

iy _ -
I Qs pal s 3y 95 g Credit account Alimbét PR m}\‘rw#,r;n ca
U b 3P iy o
Reference Number ki »Jind c e Y ot dmia S
. < i T T
500‘ Taxpayer idestificalon Number 2| ) | 1 ]

g e s et g

e iskeiaat




isiamic Rap :
Ministry of Finance
Alghenisiac Pevenve Dapartment

Lt

688 Receipis Tax

o B2k T
500- 6o30t b

terly Cakeutation an '/ Bank Deposit Form

e

e
Section 1: Taxpayer Informatlion

(X PRIy DRt

Sy £ Jﬁ")n

- memtrziieamite : FoowT oy o et el
b . . i o
T - B
R S Y . T 5 e
Y

H -

JQuarteny income by Business Activity Type

4 % Eusiness Recelpts Tax

$ o w3 pertng

;
i
|

cinotelE. reatautanis g@ng

PO,

RCLSES #0 1CH TURAESY RO DEITA | ers
SN afphan, {
A + =
*atal income Subpct 1o €% Tor raas linar 11, 'L 214 1T L AFS zzl é 2 g j
T s :
15 [ Tuter Tax Dum for Cuarter o) 2% iHUin) i OAFS
) i

%2 Buswiess Receipts Tax

@

S8 TROEIDIS O NQIS'S

3

EES rrmline 25)

: i
;‘au‘;?-( frn T Deaner a5 0 A
10% Business Reraipts Tax
3G :
i [
b i‘sc;;.. h S
- ey sr o
- T 2ionst 1
b — _s . e - - - o]
“ . iTatal ineame Subject 1o 10% Tax 1add ines . L TT T et e g toe o
i 7 lztand 32 | e i tod v
f [Total Tex Due for Quaster 8t 10% (Multiply | ) A PO E e
fiine 23 by 10%1 P
L }
., |Totd; Tax Due for Quarter [acd jines 16,30, !
T land 243
. Tote! Busingss Receipts Tar Paid During e
4
Suarer
.. |Total Payment Due tor Quarter isublract ine

Sl S s




Fh sty of Finance Yanie CasrenEreer

e o~ e
t5lamic Republic of Afghanistan 500-
Ministry of Finance
Afghanigtan Revenue Department ves0n I6 ROk
Business Regeipts Tax ESY R PP R
Guarterty Cafculation and Bank Depoesit Form S Ot VST T Spp e
Secticn 1: Taxpayer Information [ R AT
+ {Taspayer idercfication Mumber o } cok i et e
7 (hame of Busingss S8 e -
5 |Acdress of Taxpayar T i PRI -
Sy [t =2 hd
] :
5 jTvpe of Taxpayer {egai Persony e Va.‘_. ‘ h;:::’;:_‘ ? A :....._ N
Section 2 Tax Calculation Al a7 233 ads
i0 |Quanady lax peaod From - s ek
- To -
Quareriy Income by Buglness Actlvily Type ol £y Ay i g 30
4 % BUSINGSS REcHIpLs 1ax O e A ia ¥
of gocd ! legal
11 f;zs:nrsecems goods and sepaces of legal P . e
Gross recesn's ¢! gooas and services of 780.000 e VAL s ain g L6 ks el _alaly e }
12 Larghan o mose of natursi parsons AFS L ey *
Gross receipts of holels, restaurants. and h ok ATaiaes g s el
15 [guesthauses with tatai quanarty recets balow AFS S wEe VAR e A R R 3
750 400 afghari P Ty 1
Total Income Subiect to4% Tax [add knes 11, 12, B e N .
M nd 13) AFS Canl wAva |
Total Tax Due for Quarter at 2% {Multiply line 14 j SF i T ops o g A B opage
15 y - :
e AFS wek (1 a7 o]
5 % Business Receipts Tax ot S 43 &7,
16 Gross receipts of notels, restaurants, and AFS it L D N T RNV LR .
guesthouses [see instruchions) it S daa
Grass meceipts of haifs Gnd subs whece events are . o N
17 e BFS T B - T R R UIPL I SRR TP B B
% Total ncome Subject to 5% Tax {2dd lines 1€ and ars i Ty ]t tad 8 4 F g .
L] {28 rap by 3
Totat Tax Due for Quarter at % (M fy line 18 . . . -
I Ny ' Muitply A5 | e SN Y TR JOVE JUICRRPT I
0% Business Receipls jax o e O K algh ¢ 1
lmmdmwmmmmm . e 5 Ll e ok Skl S
U jrestavants Arkcle 2805 of the irtome Tak At 32 F Joe Dy poid S ORes wR b o) d gl v
200 PSR
12 ek macaspis for prawsien of genacas ars - 3 e Sl A 8 e _paa < & ‘
g jLerMurisgeeny and a7 Tansgeny; T :_J._t_;'_;_
g3 |Tom! lncome Subject 1o 10% Tax (dd ines 20 75 R Y Rk AR R e
and 1) rF o . N
{25 par mly
23 |79 Yax Dua for Guarter at 10% (Mottiply lina 22 AFS i T k) e g Y TR AT A
by 10%) JLIF. ETF R
Totel Tax Dye for Quarter (add lines 15. 18, and - )
1 AFS PR oo by 1T £k g} g dte Egaral  TF
25 [Seif Assessed penatly AFS i’ R e T Y B
Total Tax and Penalty Payabls (Add line 24 arid :
% e 25) Ity Payabla ¢ ine 24 2 SES " AR T3 T g e e geas| TE
" 2% Tota Business Recapts Tax Pasd Dunng Quarder AFS P N T A
Tatat Payment Due for Quarter (Subtract is‘.r;e 27 . . .
8 ltrom ine 26) AFS B il 11 e T ) s g i ] 7
| affrn that the information cont@ined Inthis form is true and .. By T e b T e el gl 2GS e Meal e i3
jaccurate. PR ) o
Taxpayer's Signature: Date: A i
Taxpayer's Name: z
Section J: Bank Deposu Form _ S PRI ST
falle 133 S ekl IS T TP []E!E 126304:}
I S by ) Sl Credit account number  Mintstry of Finance v, —
S A Saadyg Subjaccountt .
fReference Number [ U . ! .
500- Taxpaye: entificalion Number . /f"\\ ;-"
Afgnan: amount i fgures ang words R SRR, / /
\
AR
. Py S
rE 7
;
Zash R -
e St 2 pnia ﬂ’
Venficaben Signature Tolal TEy,
[P JFESYSL N VR

.



Obmala8l padanl (¢ 5 ih ¥ Reference Number s 3 fon]
i U gy & G 1054793
istamic Republic of Afghanistan -
Ministry of Finance
Afghanistan Revenue Department Version. 2016-08-020-601-ED
Data. Business Receipts Tax SN Salea Aalla &
Quarterly Calcutation and Bank Deposit Form b b aT uugh 5 gt apdae
Section 1: Taxpayer Information 2y A Claghia gt A
1 §Taxpayer identification Number ! I——‘ i_-} !r" :-1 5'—. ’.“i ] Ji ™ l a3 e gty ]y
I NS [ RN [ SV g Y
2 |name of Business i L& T
3 JAddress of Taxpayer ] o - | asiadda il T
Numbar and Street Village District  Province =y et oz S e g i
4 [Tetephone | | aabaiatf o
5 |Email Sy B gl s
g |Type of Taxpayer Legal Parson| n pait 'la;:‘:::_. AT cnsghags ¢
Section 2: Tax Calculation 0 Aot gl Ghdy
Quarterly tax pefiod . Erom: 380 e 4*' .
Trer o
Quarteriy income by Business Activity Type Sl F g Ay JBI i) g
2% BusINess Receipts Tax S w40 ¥
. Ser?::nr:celpls of goods and services of legal ars | oo § i : AL Rty i i il ] 1y
43 |Gress receipts of gocds and sevices of 750,000 AR ) ) A B T e
afghani or more of nalural persons s R
Grass receipts of holels, restaurants, and TR i B .
13 | guesthouses with totaf quaderty receipts below AFS A Yp Bl g g :;; Jv:"" o ;“ EEL
750,000 afghani - 9
Total incame Subject tod% Tax (add fines 11, 12, i VT ) 48 sl 4 ae WE E g
4 and 13) AFS Wit {uf by .
Total Tax Due for Quarter at 2% {Multiply lioe 14 . R . N ) e Ty 1 ey s A F aral
" loyam it IR SN o (h e vord]
5 % Business Recelpts Tax M Caataa I ET
16 Gross receipts of hoteis, restaurants, and AFS o Lo ayaih g} U adiiags g b g g b i i U g v
guesthouses (see instructions) (32 8 dnnt o
7 E;z‘ss receipls of halls and ¢lubs where events are AFS I P T T T T
Total in¢ome Subject to 5% Tax (add linas 16 and _ Wy VE gt ddle sad b ali YU E e
18 14 AFS = ot eanal
o
15 ::l:;‘l;ax Due for Quarter &t 5% {Muitiply line 18 AES s (1 1 vy Vo) d & g sbgmes e grre] 10
10% Business Recelpts Tax U COe e Lot ¢
Gross receipts of luxury of prerium hotels and dla g gy g Bigh palid B 3l
20 {rastaurants (Ariicle 66(5) of the Incorme Tax Act AFS At Beilide g Sl gl FFoasle e i) Sad g v
2008) (AT
21 Gross receipts for provision of sarvices AFS " 3 R} Ak o e Dy el Bl g h
{commun:cations and air transport} il {8 ey ppel S
22 [Total Incoma Subject 16 10% Tax (add fines 20 AFS adh T 3T o) dfa dead b o gl lge faeial
and 21} {345 gy Al
Total Tax Due for Guarler at 10% [Muttiply line 22 . TY ) dad Vo pusi 0 slamy) 4uRa B e
23 AFS Er] p 1 v
by 10%} {38 aad Ve
Total Tax Due for Quarter {add lines 15, 19, and " N
2 oy or Quarter { 1 AFS ; ( LR (18 o iy T 50N 00 g Ay aag s e
25 |Saif Assessed penatty AFS ’ it S hitamal v
Totat Tax and Penalty Payabla (Add line 24 and T
% |i:e.253" and Panalty Payabia | e 24 an AFS Tt s gt (o fgmn p L YE ST ) il flas g oteg ] ¥
27 {Total Business Recaipts Tax Paid During Quarte: AFS T . Tt S 2Rl Gady AU Sl d.. [ L
Lo oAy . b e 1
Total Payment Due for Quarter (subtract lina 27 ) " . o _ .
2 |trom line 26) AFS R w T G PN ) Siding M gl 1A
| affiern thal the information contained in this forrn is true and Gz 3 Sy e gh Sl g i Tl e LG A8 e el sy
accurate, R o
Taxpayers Signature: Teain e Ladd Date; s
Taxpayer's Name: ik A puot
Section 3: Bank Deposit Form T Y
Al oty
agila ity S tan el L TR
Qg pal y Y g , OO0 120304 7
S G Credit account number  Ministry of Finance R
LI (pagae Caddy, Subaccount# ~
Reterance Numbaer Seddea v /,———— i s pai sl
500' Taxpayer Identification Number | J/ -L N -’r ?‘""Lr,.f,r I\ i A i_ _z .
Afghari amount in ﬁgures“:dijl:c'\ﬁ(ds o 5 FRIRTAN
odk3 e -
% e
- \' ’ .
O i - —
Verification Signature N, et
i Gy it SRyt e AR 5y ek adn
Ministry of Finance/White Cashier/Green Ministry of FM}DW V Taxpayer/Blue




174 -

_epubuc of .ﬁfghamstan
e M of Fimance .
.Mghamsian Revenue Cepariment

m“%

“Referenoe Namber

Version 7

“FTazpayors Natie:

Business Receipts Tax AR DS e
; Quartar!y Calcuiation and. Baﬂk Deposit Form P i 3T Aoy
JSectivn 1: Taxpayer Information
e Taxaave' inentficarion Humper E
2. ha'r.n o
2 fAdemss O Thag ;‘ {
Frimber grg Strea: T i '5-':.\&.-:% LNy ek g
4 {Teleune { j ’ ¢
5 JEmad L
8. 1tye of Tasneyer Lega Persar]. A an f‘::; I
papures H g s Sl v >3
{Section 2: Tax Calculation . Aot hpiditen L p gl odi
1 - 3
G i TuEens e pered * Brors 3 . BTSN S
i
Tz g R
Quarierly income by Business Activity Type R A A &
. 4 % Business Receipts Tax A edaca Agla ¥
Gross recects of < £ i e s e
34 JOOs eceicts of gods ara services of lagai AFS . N e [ vl o
T pEons S PRI i
" Gress ereois 5f jocas aad servicas of 755,000 AFS VAo i i s s i s eal elas sl
< jFgham or more of Gature Ferscns = A L e s -
“i3e0se receipis of hadels, mastavrants, and 7 e i )t i B e .
13 Iguesinedses wih DI quaneTy fecepte beidw AFE e : far VS ea-
s . o )“- ]
T80.GOT sighan: .
Totzl ncome Subjact 104% Tax {acd ines 11, 12, R S e e
M e AFS . § o Py JON
g |7otal Tox Due for Duarter 8t 2% Muitipty iné T4 | T ot T ey id g _wn&-:»{ A
by 253 ' s e Loch e
5 % Business Receipts Tax A e At £
e |MCEE revegis rgsiaufants pnd I o R 1w P e H
¥ jguesincuss Astrartens: R R 1o K __{'
.- Trosd tice pis o hase ol CubE atvEre eaents 2 '! » u’ E L g %
el H ] : .
g JTotal inceme Buljesr e % Tan add fings 6 p0d i TN afae] e emd 2 e £ g
1% 17T} 3 - URy JFRtupran
i mai Fax Sy For Guarter §7 5% (Muitipdy hee 18 { s R S S S P .
by S i ’
: 10% Business Ramipts Tax -
i
[P R, :
SN T sBrtas teg | " g .
a7 Sanknia: * i !
1 | om0 Come Subject te 1% Tax [add hoes 25 P T P gt bt e degd T &ﬁ-ﬁ-’s‘f- iwg ..
kN 5 - {35 a0l
2 Totat Tax Dus for Qoartge ot 10%y iMultipfy ine 22 E ( . TY ) dad el g gt © el .
jioy 16%) 7 St S F O TR,
) Total Tax Due for Guarter (agd iswes 15, 15, ena | [ S i . v + -
24 2 [ AFS} Al [ g s 7T Y R R s
H)
5 Sl Asseszed penalty AFS el O R N
Totai Tax 3nd Penalty Payadia [Add lino, 24 and _ 1
\ < ot [ PR S s B B
# e 231 EEE e S .k
o7 iTeet Business Recapts Tax Past Dunng Guener LFE ] i et el e A T ai § e
T
e -1 TOtal Payment Dus for Qudedes (Subtract e 27 . . e e i .
& from hive T8 A?SJ ’L,.mj! ot el 1Y .ul—lzrk‘-t-.g..-':\-—s.ﬂ-t v
0 afhim that the mibrmhation SOMEnes in ths 100m is ne ane R e __-).A.. e
~lacmurase. - - e
Taxpayers Signatore: e d wlie Lad Daie. R
“

Section 3: Bank Deposit Form

T R

aglla &y
i S by M Sl
PR e e ey
JReterence humber

500-

e U

W !
venfication Signature

S A i

Credit account number

Tawpavar fden

Wi ELon Homiber

oA e e

1,«

Rinistry of Finance

I

—

3120304 2

f" f

At

Srgnes Winte

RN Y
Casr.gnGreen

—rt N

7y of Fingncd Yesow

Terpayend.¢




A

»

e

59 s idle 99l 68 gagh ¢ I S
JH_‘LAJ @J\__\._ﬂ sty el

iy ) gt (ol (luiladta
L EL P W PR YT EN

Islamic Republic of Afghanistan
Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and Livestock

Sl g Jlo o
Gl )l g A el
5}*1&‘5 b 2l cls (204 ) oo
<l g poladiu
RIRR at R VPV VE 135 70 0393 Mo p i Casly; &
- ) e

5t 022266 i lex owi)ls wteed Cuge S paly 0S50

/ ; 3 o95 Sz o)|o| Q-.’.l LSIIS)L‘\J sla daig g jl

T \/ P/ )

e ) - ensyy  Shasl (MAIL/PD/NCB/G181/98/Rebid)
s e YRR JE SRR RN SO EO I SO PR RGPS SPUC K VORI JURICOON
/,/’/*):HI{L' . J ‘ 2 22 |
R A 3k el Js S caer S-18 sy Jby 46,860 5l
L VT £ b),.i 7| 0110572017 s 4 a5y 55l o35 s halle 25 sl

alie o135 Gz wil 03gei e (g Mlley (5 Lol wielyy Oyl
Eay ) W

.MIM‘QL_“I)‘
q—_-.""n.._,,-—-_,._-—n—
;)/\_Lp//A‘U}*‘%SM‘Jb)‘)BLs’lS 5 Cadlad slox L5 e 23l b

"jf..k.oalo) ,sG»LJLamJaL_s 1Mo¢w@uileL~ulL@.ﬂ

JERR TRt G IR

T Cuge b dujle Seee 0olo sl

DS g0

Gy - s WL s /J e J/“'
/e [g))éu-d_f) )(),j;

ol
]

www.mail.gov.af.cs =i . ,01.693) 0202922233 . - uls UWL&EMB Lz vaie Jloz 0]



g < 101 (- 0) g

b a b VR § 4

uzysiueybyy §

oY wigCer (KD SN sy Y (7 60 0 o5 v o vepfym A @D e e

3%&3:5?@%3,5?}_.qqaqaq_ﬁqﬂoquﬂamﬂ&a#@x&

0 SME| DAV Y} 03 P2(qns pue LIMm IDULPIOIDE U PINSS] puR pasaysibaa s| ‘o

o
.

¢ ot fofve pm”

i ol ol

o lem G R b o
ATad
Akt S10Z 1paysiaels3
& 7\ fubdt  OTOLIIEW/ET 1930 PUEA
gy fdwdl  LT0T/IEN/ST 12IR( INSS|

yelin qealeN yejinbyeys
o g e L B
G fluapsaid woepAn ] WBPLSAIGA
P _ P11 10a040Y Jjwed
R |5 6D it
£92T9Z1006
9s5UIN ssaulsng il roeeforfy vify [ NILL
alifi

v <0 L d4AAd Auodoid |emoajaiul ® Ansibay ssauisng [Bauad JO [es8ues) 9jes0}00iI] 99Tt i 95UANY
84589 i Bay

v el VAQYS

oo {5 ¢ if o7 9 o 690 (e
5 6 o e 600
Ko oy (T

-
et} s

© e

©

S3l4}SNpU| pue 92190 o Alsiuin
ueysiueyb)y jo sanday oue|s|

e 26 v of 67§ e g S

0 m & &

n—ﬂ L3

..n.a.wlllllﬂﬁ.m... —wls:JnahJ wmﬁﬁ...llllﬁqu




MINISTRY of AGRICULTURE,
iRRIGATION and LIVESTOCK

National Horticulture and Livestock Project (NHLP)
Grant No: TF-013820, Project I1D: P143841

Contract No: MAIL/ARFT/NHLP/ICB/Cont- 9563/G.609
For
PROCUREMENT OF S. 19 VACCINE

[FB: MAIL/ARTF/NHLP/ACB-4485/G.609

BETWEEN

National Horticulture and T.ivestock Project |
Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and Livestock (MAIL)
Jamal Mina

Kabul, Afghanistan

AND

~ M/S Pamir Agrovet Ltd
Kabul Afghanistan ~




;r"':r?f
e
ﬁ‘ff
ra Contract Agreement
THIS CONTRACT AGREEMENT is made
The __day of April, 2017 .~
BETWEEN
(1)  Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and Livestock, National Horticulture and
e e Livestock Project, having its principal place of business at Jamal Mina, Kabul,
Afghanistan (hereinafier called “the Purchaser™). and R
* )
_ M/S Parmir Agrovet Limited ,
- Kabul Afghanistan
{Hereinafier called “the Supplier™).
WHEREAS the Purchaser invited bids for certain Goods and ancillary services, .19 Vaccine
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
1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are
respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to.
2. The foliowing documents shall constitute the Contract between the Purchaser and the
Supplier, and each shall be read and construed as an integral part of the Contract:
i (a) This Contract Agreement
{b)  Special Conditions of Contract
(¢} General Conditions of Contract o
{(d)  Technical Requirements (including Schedule of Requirements and Technical
Specifications) _“
(e) The Supplier’s Bid and original Price Schedules { \\
(D The Purchaser’s Notification of Award / /
(g} 3. This Contract shall prevail over all other Contract d cuﬁﬁc 5 In the event of

any discrepancy or inconsistency within the- act docunpents;
_shall prevail in the order listed above. .7 =3ty

then the /d’ocumems




.
4
E 1‘;.'.
.;‘f
o
Y\“;
i

4. In consideration of the payments 10 be made by the Purchaser to the Supplier as
hereinafler mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Purchaser to provide the
Goods and Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the
provisions of the Contract.

5. The Purchaser hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of
the Goods and Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such
other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and
in the manner prescribed by the Contract.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in
accordance with the laws c:}f Isiamlc Repubhc of Afghamsicm on the da} month and yvear

,,,,_m A Caed ABGvE. T e - B

Total amount of Contract AFN-8,691,200

For and on behalf of Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and Livestock _
"

-

Mr. Abdul Qadeer “Jawad”
Administration and Finance Deputy Minister, MA\IL

For and on behalf of,

M/s Pamir Agrovet Limite,d_\

L . ——
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Islamic Republic of Afghanistan
Ministry of Finance s : ]
Afghanistan Revenue Department _ version. 2U11 UT-0UZ-UU1-EL ]
Simplified Annua! iIncome Tax Return for Corporations 3 opttfas gl G ol IS Sl AL jaaliiee 4 jigdil
pafe and Limited Liability Companies (e san glgle 5 A TAR) Colsually gana| V) daies
.[(1389 and later tax years)

Tax Year e Juw
Section 1: Taxpayer Information s Al Ol glea 1l gl hdg

1 {Taxpayer |dentification Number ] | D saub axfls dpa i 5 gual .

2 [Name of Taxpayer S et ¥

3 |Address of Taxpayer ' g o T
Number and Street Village District Province Sl et gl g Sy gl

4 {Nominated Contact Perscn Name L il ¥

wphone Number sulie et o

g 7

6 ~{Email Address g B g ¥

7 |Principal Business Activity pras Jufiad v

8 |Principat Business Activity Code (from Instructions) (30 R 1A la Ly 5 ) szas oflad S ‘

Section 2: important information For Taxpayers:

o0hs Alla o} g age Claslre [a g0 a5y

« Only an offical Ministry of Finance tax return form can be used

22 B gt A Di Gy a4 a) B jen

+ Biank tax return forms and instruclions are available from yous relevant tax
cffice.

g assalag e Bl 3o ghet g o pda g File 5 adl e

- If you do not file your tax return and pay your tax by 31 Jowza of the year HE s e ez T A Dt S
following the tax year, you are subject {0 penalties. Seif-assess any penailties

using the worksheet in the instructions and report the penaities on the tax return.

e jpdt A aan s e

Sty ke saph i ladgalt s owote sk e [gaa GUadilul L e sl ga sl e
D iR el e

- Payment can be made direc!ly {o the Da Afghanistan Bank, or via Electronic
Funds Transfer at your tocal bank

B diam S esms SN B SL a8 Rua

* The Yellow copy of the bank gdeposit form is to be attached 1o the completed tax

\ , ) DRI SUCTEIN COp T PE- E L P APRCP RIS N oL N
return, which can be filed directly at your relevant tax office or filed in the - seat S e e s e ! -

s IS8 e A Zi ) e yeaie B ptha s
Payenue box at the Da Afghanistan Bank Head Qffice / DAB 4th Branch, Kabul o I A e R et Sy et Bythe by Al
, iy i e Easiail s S i f ik
cial branches.
Section 3: Bank Deposit Form Sl phgad Aa g8 ma ges iy
Al 5
WSy aaiadly a8 M i el I U OEON

(1171120304 []

Da Afghanistan Bank Gredit account number Ministry of Finance

Subaccount #

Roterence Numbor g Al el ]

301 - Faxpayer ldentification Number

Afghant amount in figures and werds

1§JHI:AIAFCMAN151"I\N 2
P BN E

=t

A

Sy Al e gl g e Cash
Cashier's S £ sane
Signature/stamp Verification Signature Total

‘-——/'
Ministry of Finance/Yeliow (attach {o Tax Return} Taxpayer/Blug

P . - ® e 1 ey - ] w L . 'S  }

Cashier/Green

Ministry of Finance (DAE Cashier) Avhite
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JoOooggoood Eere
. ; - Is this & change . s ek
3 |Adaress of Taxpayer . Yes ! i .. e i FLL e 12 v
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Section 1; Business Income s A R N —INVE S
o ;.{‘» v I
L HO Grossﬁbéiprs or sales, ’ AFS ) e ENEPU BRI
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45 |Add ines 22 ang 30 AFS i R e B
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Cost of goods soid {Subtract ing 50 from . y
50 A - EV S0 an) e sl PTG &
2 ine 40y AFS A A R T e 3 san) FRERE
73 |Gross Profit {Subtract iing 4% from lne 180 AFS e - & e e B
g2 |Gross Rental income AFS -
. tobsdend. interest. Royaity and sihor _ L b= :
77 linzome yrefer Instructions, AFS i ’
160 1Dwner Busimoss incomia AFS ki
110 Total business income {add lines 70, AFS .. z \ a ., N
~ 180, 90 & 120) ' St At ‘ ST T AL
Have you recenec ary exempt income? s Sl YV sl DAs e i g
1960 K P ey B - T f B - £ \ v
¥ 1iSee note to iine 151 AFS ad e (i tmni b
Section 2; Business Expenses L b La s gn Ol
’a Salaries ana 1% AFS o 2 el s
= b s een withheig and
1] @ pa - T Yes ! No FrEya
710 |Bad debts AFS — e s
< 5, or 10%
AFS
235 License fens and giher cenuline tanes AFS B
pad
245 |Car and wuck excensey AFS
257 {Depreciahon AFS 2
260 |Repairs and maintenance AFS .
270 {Rent or lease payments AFS v
Has tax baen wilhheia and T
270
270a paid? Yes /No &
Dividends, interest, Royalty and other
0 ‘ : v
28 expenses paid AFS
Has tax been withheld and L
28la paig? Yes i No i
280 |Umites AFS
Other aliowable deductions (see .
300 mstructions) AFS
_ . Totaf altowable deductions (add lines o

al

b
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omid karimi

From: Habib-ur Rahman Khus [r.habib@ibafg.af]

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 11:05 AM

To: 'Omid Karimi'

Ce: dy.ceo@ibafg.af; dy.cco@ibafg.af, deputy. ceo@ibafg. af
Subject: RE: ¢ 55 Jshug s 9§ 50 ssluy p oSl 93 50 S5l
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Sir,

Piease refer on the captioned subject, We (islamic bank of Afghanistan) confirm the genuine and authenticity of Bank
Guarantee no: 10010/2019/1579, Amount USD 3,900/- in favor of

MS. PAMIR AGROVET LTD

Type of Bank Guarantee {Bid Bound):10010/2019/1579
Issue Date :09-Jun-2019

Expiry Date:08-Dec-2019

Regards

Habib ur Rehman "Khoshiwal"

Credit Manager
Islamic Bank of Afghanistan, Malalai Zezhantoon Sg, Shahr-e-Naw, Kahul, Afghanistan
Post Box: 1166, Kahul

E-mail: r.habib@ibafg.af Personal E-mail:
29900
Website: ibafg.com Mobile: 0792950070

S et Slailadd >
Hlama: Bank, of Algnanstan

This email and files transmitted it are confidential and contain privileged of copyright information. \f you are
not the intended recipient you must not copy. Distribute or use this email or the information contained in it for
any purpase other than to notify us of the receipt thereof. If you have received this message in error. Please
notify the sender immediately, And delete this email from your system. Please note that e-mail are susceptible
to change. The sender shall not be liable for the improper or incompiete transmission of the information
contained in this communication. Nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. The sender does
not guarantee that this material is free from viruses or any other defects although due care has been taken to
minimize the risk.

o)

To: Habib Rahman; dy.cco@ibafg.af (

From: Dr. Momin Zadran [mailto:dy.ceo @ibafg.af] /
Subject: Fwd: & 5 Jshus 5§ 50 Jslu s GauSly Jg0 0 S

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 4:12 PM o

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

N




L *

From: Omid Karimi <omid.karimi@mail.gov.af>
Date: 26/06/2019 15:27 (GMT+04:00)

To: deputy.ceo@ibafg.af, "'dy.cc™ <dy.ceol@ibafg.af>
Cc: mohammadullah sahil <mohammadullah.sahil@mail.gov.af>, qais agaee <qais.aqace@mail.gov.af>
Subject: & Sshesn 3 E 58 Jshagn Only 53 52 S

On behalf of evaluation secretariat Procurement Directorate/MAIL
To, Islamic Bank of Afghanistan, Main Branch, Kabul,

Dear Sir/Madam,

We would like to bring to your kind attention that M/s izl Sy 8 sl &S ) has submitted the attached Bank
Guarantee with following information from Islamic Bank of Afghanistan as per the requirement of bidding
against the Invitation for Bids for execution of * Cuuly; &) 08-19 £.55 Jsbagn 9 £ Jsbug s Causly j93 92 SN
0 A L pllaghy Gt gs GaiaS Rev-1 ”(under IFB No: MAIL/PD/NCB/G181/98/Rebid).

Applicant/Account Name BG No Amount | Currency Bank Guarantee
Issue Date | Expiry Date
ial g5 8 paly S 10010/2019/1579 | 3,900.00 | USD | 09-Jun-2019 | 08-Dec-2019

It is kindly requested to confirm and verify that the above referred Bank Guarantee information is correct &
genuine,

We are waiting and looking forward for your kind response in this regard with

With Best Regards,

Mid Karimi

e
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Islamic Bank of Afghanistan

SO etk liaoledl 5

PAMIR AGROVET LTD Account No - Financing Limit
NAJEEBULLAH 02402100000106 Not Applicable
Period Covered Profit Rate
01/04/2018 To 09/06/2019 Not Applicable
DIS4AKOLOLA PUSHTA KABUL Product - Currency
QARD CURRENT CORPORATE AFN
Account Status -
ACTIVE
DATE  |DESCRIPTION CHEQUE | WITHDRAWAL DEPOSIT BALANCE
NO. {Br.) {Cr)
01/04/2018 Opening Balance 0.00
01/04/2018 OPENING BALANGE FCUBS 56,365.00 56,365.00
23/07/2018 FND REC MOF
CHO#27477700168 THR DAB 8,517,376.00 B8,573,741.00
25:07/2018 Cash Withdrawal to najibullah 600,000.00 7.973,741.00
30/07/2018 Tr{7900204)AFN oniy by
Najeebullan 7.900,204.00 73,537.00
11/68/2018 5MS CHARGES 50.00 75,477.00
26/08/2018 Cash Deposit by Zabinullah
101:0700366768 37.500.00 110,877.00
01/08/2018 SMS CHARGES 80.00 110,317.00
22/09/2018 Cash Withdrawal 90,000.00 20,917.00
30/09/2018 SMS CHARGES MONTH SEP
2018 £0.00 20,857.00
03/11/2018 SMS CHARGES FOR MONTH
OCTOBER §0.00 20,797.00
08/11/2018 FND REC MOF CHQ
NQ:27232713581
D0.07.11.2018
(DISCRETIONARY
DEVELOPMENT FND) 4,682,822.00 4,703,612.00
10/11/2018 cash paid 1o najibutiah 75,000.00 4,628,619.00
29/11/2018 SMS CHARGES FDR MONTH
OF NOV 6000 . 4,62B,554.00
Di12/2018 CASH PAID TO i
NAJEEBULLAH 100,000.00 4,528,559.00
24/12/2018 Cash PAID TO NAJEEBULLAH y 100,000.00 4,428,559.00
09/12/2018 cash paid to najicutian 100,000.00 4,328,550 00
15/12/2018 Cash Deposit by jamsned R 106,400.00 4,434,959.00
15142/2018 Cash Withdrawal TO NAJIB / NREE
ULLAH { _——1£0,000.00 4,334,959.09
17/12/2018 | Cash Withdrawat TO S/
NAJEEBULLAH | . 4.300,000,407 34,859.00
30A12/2018 SMS CHARGES FOR MONTH e
DEC §0.00 34,839.00
23/01/2019 Gash Deposil by jamsheed Py il
faryab A 5 AT000 DI, 134,899.00
29/01/2018 | TO GUMROK INTL AIRPORT 125860.00[ ot T 9,039.00
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Islamic Republic of Afghanistan
Ministry of Finance
Afghanistan Revenus Department

Refergnce Number

0. 105478

Versiar 2016-09-G20.561-E0

i
1
W

Date

usiness Receipts Tax

Quarterly Calculation and Bank Deposit Form

AT Sl AT

i Py A g Aeelas

Section 1: Taxpayer Information

2300 dofla Sl pina gt RA

1 |Taxpayer 1dentfication Number . ;_g o l I [EPV ISP
2 |MName of Business RN B
3 [Adaress of Taxpayer I A e e2] T
Numoer and Street Village (ustrict  Pravince Sy sl gy i Sy
4 |Telephone 4{ b dat +
5 __|Email N S I
§ |Type of Taxpayer Legal Person b st ?:;:; e ant [EWERV-PE B
Section 2: Tax Calculation ATl dailans 3 a g3 R
10 jQuanefly tax pernod From i Fpag el v,
To. -
Quarterly income by Business Activity Type AV E g g
4 % Business Receipts Tax L,cxﬁ"u il &udla T/
1 Gross receipts of goods and services of legal AFS e S LAl S 5 e oxa el p|
persons
12 Gross raceipts of goads and services of 750 000 AFS i VAo sl g e soh e et amaly el
afghani or more of natural persons - o A A e
Gross receipts of hotels, restaurants, and e LA A e gk B et
13 |guesthauses with iotal quarterly receipts betow AFS e bl ! sz‘v:.i).. - _,:; .d: e
750,000 afghani - I
Total income Subject tod% Tax (add lines 11, 12, ™ PN i e P B
14 and 13) AFS o (2hrrpmly
15 Total Tax Due for Quarter at 2% (Multiply line 14 AFS it VP ) aad v, 0 J\,.,J.«,»F‘HT N
LN [ e 7 s
5 % Business Receipts Tax Uil Siabee 4% 37
1§ Gross receipts of hotels, restaurants, and AFS W 3 paih ) 4d) W AdaSapa gt S gple st S ana S e B
guesthouses {see insiructions) L {53 € anni
47 f;?dss recatpts of halls and clubs where svams are AFS L B . T el L Y
i v B} LI 3 Al s
18 Total Income Subject to 5% Tax {add lines 16 and AFS A 3 ) G t,h."a"rﬂ N
in et el
| rt 5 ioly 4 . . .
19 ;;t;%‘l;ax Duse for Quarter at 5% (Muitiply fine 18 AFS Lk (37 g oprin VA as) 5k & pagd 5 gy b gpunal 00
10% Business ReCeipts 1ax D e s s -
Gross fecaipts of luxury of premium hotels and o S ey )b i e U e
20 |restauranis (Article 6G(5) of the incorme Tax Act AFS T S Dlge p D S P el RS- I D
2009) (rav
21 Gross recelpls for provision of services AES - 32 i) Tdh b D ald Byl -
{communications and air ranspart) o (g < psndh 5
27 Total Income Subject to 10% Tax {add linas 20 AFS ik T4 g% sabad 40 sl Ve g0 g6 P pasa .
and 21} {3205 2na paly
2 Total Tax Due for Quarter at 10% (Multiply line 22 AFS " TY o) daad Ve oals0 b AR E paga .
by 10%} - AN S sad vy gl
2 :;’!al Tax Due for Quarter {add lines 15, 18, and AFS am T DI
25 | Self Assessad panaily AFS k) Srym md Al v
A I i
2 T_ota Tax and Penalty Payable (Add line 24 and AFS il (o Bk 18 51 ) Ta e gkt pe|  TH
line 25) il i
27 |Total Business Raceipts Tax Paid During Quarter AFS _prad] &1 5 e pand Ldbs g p B IS AT | vy
Totat Paymeni Due far Quarter {subtract tine 27 . v " . " 3
B [tr0m line 26) AFS Aad li-‘-‘)‘ pis VF fae F N ey e ddiy el e paae] T

{ affirm that the infermation contained in this form is true and
accurate.

Taxpayer's Signatura:
Taxpayer's Name:

30 ) Tae i de g b O 7 e e siae il a8 aiaie Bodead by ny

g b

Date: RS

= F

Section 3: Bank Deposit Form
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Istamic Republic of Afghanistan
Ministry of Finance
Afghanistan Revenue Department

Reference Number JEARA

. 1054733

Version 201608 C0-001-250

Date Business Receipts Tax
Quarterty Calculation and Bank Deposit Form

L L) Sl 400l et
Py (ligal A gh g g dedaes

Section 1: Taxpayer Information

sk Aale Sla gl tdg) i

1 |Taxpayer idenufication Mumber ke T TR T T I { L

2 |Mame of Busiress - LL o e '

1 |Adaress of Taxpayer ) ORI R

Numper and Swraet viliage Oistngt  Province [ P e g “j Sy
4 [Teleghone ]
5 (Email U G
N 4 L. B .

6 |[Type of Taxpayer Legal Person PG ;:r‘sr:n g riadat s
Section 2: Tax Calculation Al Al gt ed
40 |Quartery lax penod From ; Skl

To -
Quarterly Income by Business Activity Type Sphad Byl hy i e 40
4 % Business Recaipts Tax A7 ) Sl aia ¥

1 Gross receipts of goods and sernices of legal AFS o i ey e _an | v
PETSONS

12 Gross receipts of goods ang saniices ol 750,000 AFS " Ve D g s il geds _sial ol -*f .
alghary or mere of natural parsons - P el e
Gross recepls of noteis, raslaurants, and g L e 3 s gk S sl g }

13 |guesthouses with wotal quanery raceits below AFS ] s SEeeos | g el '
750.000 afghani B B

4 Tetal tncome Subject 104% Tax (add lines 11, 12, AFS b IR e e e
and 13) d 4t ey
Total Tax Due for Quarter at 2% (Multiply line 14 . R e T s

15 by 2%} AFS b Lo o T o

5 % Business Receipts Tax Al Il e 3
Gross recepls of hotels, reslaurants, and MEEEEE b ok i g e gk ata N H

s guesthousaes (see nstructions) AFS L fez fanat

17 ﬁ;c:s recepts of halls and clubs where evenls are AFS . i f B Sy g e ey
Totas Income Subject to 5% Tax {add lines 16 and 2k IR AT ] A eyl B N E i s

1B 1 AFS ot (2h eyl

19 ::!:ljax Due for Quarter at 5% {Multiply line 18 AFS i (5 P S S s 8 g 2 e E ]

o
g e :
10% Business Receipts Tax AU blalas 4olla 2ot
Gross receipts of luxury Or premium hotels and 2o k [

20 (restaurants (Article 56(5) of tha Income Tax Act AFS . BT s O Al SRuh g v
2609) [Fay
Gross receipis for prowision of services . "

2 {communications and ar transpon) AFS Lo

47 |Tots! Income Subject to 10% Tax {add lines 26 AFS b YV T ki) ghe dad e gl b £ gl
and 21} (2.8 My

4y |Total Tax Dua for Quastor at 10% (Multipiy line 22 | " TY Ry aead Vroa 9 g e e
by 10%) - REF-FWV. R

24 ;g;al Tax Due for Quarter {add lines 15, 1%, and AFS ik (58 mn a1y NS ) el T

25 [Setf Assessed penally AFS PRy IEEJTRS UL DTS B

26 ;l;:;a;:'ax and Penaity Payable (Add line 24 and AFS L SO S DI SO P SO0

27 {Totai Business Receipts Tax Paid During Quarter AFS | e Grd a2 e TAR 2 A RO
Total Payment Due for Quarter {subtract line 27 - e 4 . . T v

Re H T TF e 0TV ) ey bl old b £ gy va

2 lrom line 25} . m— AFS o i “’7" !

| affirm that the information comtained in this form is true and 7 TG0y el ma ) gt e e gs 2ol of pale Bpal 4l g
accurate. /‘ e
Taxpayer's Signalure: e _-Date: a5
Taxpayers Name: i N vl
ry S H . ¥ - F -
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Exchange Rates | Da Afghanistan Bank http://www.dab.gov.affexchange-rates?field_date value=06/22/2019

A  Exchange Rates

Exchange Rates csrzzers [ R
Currency Cash (Seil) Cash {Buy) Transfer (Sell} Transfer (Buy)
‘ usbs 80.899¢6 80.6996 80.8496 80.7496
EURO€ 91.5023 90.9023 91.3323 91.0723
POUNDE 101.8938 101.0938 101.6438 101.3438
SWISSF 80.6643 80.1643 80.5143 80.3143
O INDIAN Rs. 1.1447 1.1347 1.1417 1.1377
PAKISTAN Rs. 0.5271 0.37191 0.5241 0.5221
IRAN Toman 0.0061 0.0055 0.0060 0.0056
CNY¥ 11.8222 11,4222 11.7222 11.5222
UAE D!IRHAM 21.9306 ‘ 21.8306 2159106 21.8506 :
SAUDI RIYAL 21.4796 21.3796 21.4566 21.3996 |

Average Rates

30 May 2019
Currency Cash (Sell) Cash (Buy) Transfer (Sell) Transfer (Buy)
m usDs 79,1667 78.9667 79.1167 79.0167
EUROE 88.5873 87.8873 88.4173 88.1573
Legislation Media Center Opportunities !
Laws News Vacancies R J}
— . i ‘
Regulations Access tg information Internshipg 55"} /
a7 /.
Islarnic Banking Requlations Public Awareness @gejf_‘--... ’
Circulars Publications DAE‘!"Old Website L L
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National Procurement Authority

hitp://iegacy.npa.gov.af/MemberArea/PEStaffTools/download_in...
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Islurie Republic of Afghanistan
Adnranstrative Ciffice of the Prosident
Nitional Procureiment Authority

e (T ) (g e Jana 3 - ((palial) S 81 1 it gl Cuad

MAIL/PD/NCB/G181/98/Rebid : M3
bl fea 3 ) . . . SR PO
ﬁuf:z et VRIS agl L e pl * jﬁ £
\ -
6/8/2019 Opposite (o Parliament Hashmi 1,,., . . . . . " Tameem |
? AM 10-38.53 building -[ |77 339}!;7 dnte.af@gmail.com Danish Navid LTD : Yaqubi I \
6/10/2019 N . ' |
PM ]2 .16 25 Ndnagarharjalalabad city 747577285 | Sabawonsahak8@gmail.com Muqaddar sahak lld‘ Sabawon
} 6/10/20]9 I —. . 1 7 :] o i} i N [ e W e /l/
PM 12:36:35 Nanagarhar jalalabad city 747577285 | Sabowonszhak8@@gmail.com | Muqaddar sahak ltd\ Sabawon J
6/3/2019 Hotel parwan khalis laraﬁw*,ﬁﬁm . o . Seaieb pharma Co ! .
0 AM 3:40:19 market 1st floor shop #26 F%OBB??SO Seaiebpharmai@gmail.com Ltd ' Faridoor | 3
- ; 0 ; r
6/3/2019 Hotel parwan khalis taraki | ] Scaieb pharma Co |
l;AM 34019 market 1st floor shop #26 780887760| Seaicbpharma@gmail.com Lid I Faridoon
6132019 o I o J HaroonZia | . Y
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6/1172019 | Estga acyana lisa maryam l\lnr i . J ’ amir assas logistic | S
LAM 10:20:46 khana Kabul Afphanistan | 7773335 ' mirasas64{@gmail.com Services ¢ l‘ nunwars F
6/1172019 * Estga aevana lisa maryam kher T c } arnir assas logistic L (7
[ AM 10:20:49 khana Kabul Afghanistan J‘ 3352 [ mirasasG4@email com L services ¢ ! mirvais  §
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Bslurmie Republic of Alghanistan
Administraiive Office of the President
Natenal Procurement Authority
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PAMIR AGROVET LTD
CLIENT NAJIBULLAH
CHARHA! GUL SORKH KOLO LA POSHTA

AZIZI BANK

Account No
00010/12/083389/24

P

o

e,

Drawing Limit
Not Applicable

DIS4TH Period Covered Facility Limit
KABUL 0093 01-DEC-18 To 10-JUN-19 Net Applicable
Preduct Rate of Interest
CA/USDICADEP/CACOR Not Applicable
Account Status
ACTIVE
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
DATE DESCRIPTION CHEQUE WITHDRAWAL DEFOSIT] BALANC%
NO. {Dr.) {Cr.)
’WDECHB Opening Balance 142,024.00
01-DEC-18 |CORSS CHARGES OF AZB-181128-05864(CF-307162) 3.00 142,021.00
02-DEC-18  |AC11456356 FROM UN FOCD 235,000.00 377,021.00
02-DEC-18 |CHARGES OF AC11456356(CF-307523) 20.00 377,001.00
04-DEC-18  |ATM Withdrawal 250.00 376,751.00
gl EC-18 (CASH DEROSIT BY KHALID 1,350.00 378,101.00
@DEC% 8 [ATM Withdrawal 200.00 377,901.00
0G-DEC-18 |CASH BY HAJI NIK MCHAMMAD TEL 0703869274 1,050.00 378,951.00
16-DEC-18  |CASH PAID TO NAJIBULLAH PH:0791720202 230,000.00 148,951.00
20-DEC-18  |BY DR MIRAJ 400.00] 149,351.00
29-DEC-18 1BY SHAFIQULLAH 3,200.00 152,551.00
29-DEC-18  |ATM Withdrawal 50.00] 152,501.00
30-DEC-18  |ATM Withdrawal 50¢.00 152,451.00
30-DEC-18  |BY HAMIDULLAH 2,000.00 154 ,451.00
31-DEC-18  |SMS ALERT SERVICE CHARGES 1.00 154,450.00
02-JAN-12  |CASH BY HAJI WALI MOBAMMAD 1,500.00 155,950.00
02-JAN-19  |ATM Withdrawal 100.00 155,850.00]
05-JAN-12 | ATM Withdrawal 850.00 155,000.00
12-JAN-19  [ATM Withdrawal 1,650.00 153,350.00
18-JAN-13  |BY FAHIMULLAH P 1,000.00, 154,350.00
6AN-1 9 [BY AHMAD JAWID / | \\. 400.00 154,750.00
:;~JAN-19 CASH PAID TO NAJIBULLAH 15 §00.00 : 1 139,750.00
21-JAN-19  |BY SAYED HASHIM PAY MAZAR / ;2,100.00 141,850.00
21-JAN-18 BY SAYED HASHIM PAV MAZAR P B | 1’F 1,650.00| 143,500 00
21-JAN-19  [CASH DEPSOTI BY MAWLUDDIN 4,300.00 147,800.00
24-JAN-18  JATM Withdrawal 1,000.00 '. 146,800.00
30-JAN-19  [BY FAHIMULLAH L 1,000.00, 147 800.00
30-JAN-19  [BY HAJI AHMAD JAWID 1,200.00 148,000.00
31-JAN-19  |SMS ALERT SERVICE CHARGES 148,595 .00
03-FEB-19 CASH DEPOSITED BY HAJI AHMAD JAWID 800.00 149,799.00
05-FEB-19  |[TRANSFER TO 00020/12/006966/62(NASEER AHMAD EXCH 139,799.00
05-FEB-19  [AZB NC190205-00095 TKB 109,799.00
05-FEB-19 [CHARGES OF AZB NO:190205-00095(CF-317894) 109,749.00
08-FEB-18  [MDC ANNUAL FEES USD{CF-318140) 109,739.00
07-FEB-19  |OUR CHARGES OF AZB-190205-00095(CF-318193) 109,736.00
09-FEB-19 [CASH BY BURHAN 1,620.00 1-j'1'355i00
> i 5
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
CA/USDICADEP/CACOR Not Applicabie
Account Status
ACTIVE
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
DATE DESCRIFTION CHEQLET WITHDRAWAL DEPOSIT] BALANCE
NO. {Dr.} [Cr.}
09-FEB-19 |BY SAYED M.HASHIM PAY MAZAR 2,560.00 113,916.00
09-FEB-18  |BY HAJI SARAY MOB 0798268316 6,000.00 119,316.00
D9-FEB-19  1BY M.SHAKIR T:0708521234 3,300.00 123,216.00
12-FEB-18  |ATM Withdrawal 1,000.00 122,216.00
17-FEB-19  [CASH BY YASIN 2,500.00 124,716.00
61:55-19 BY KHAN SARY 3,500.00 128,216.00
FrEB-19  |BY DR AJMAL PH 0799861398 590.00 128,806.00
21-FEB-15  [BY HAMIDULLAH 2,000.00 13,306.00
24-FEB-19  [BY KHAN SARY 4,000.00 134,806.00
25-FEB-19  |BY MOHAMMAD WALI PH 0773675824 2.383.00 137,189.00
26-FEB-19  |CASH BY BURHANUDDIN 1,350.00 138,539 G0
_ 27-FEB-15  |BY QARID RAHMATULLAH 1,000.00 139,539.00
' 28-FEB-19  |SMS ALERT SERVICE CHARGES 1.00 139,538 00
02-MAR-18  [BY HAJI AHMAD JAWED MOB#07G5251822 2,550.00 142 088.00
02-MAR-18  |CR BY SAYED MOHD HASH PAV MAZAR 2,500.00 144,588.00
07-MAR-18  |PAID TO SHARIFULLAH S/O SHER KHAN TZ:22506402 P 1168001 20,000.60 124 588.00
07-MAR-18  [TRANSFER TC 00020/12/006966/62(NASEER AHMAD EXGH 10,242.00 114,346.00
09-MAR-19  |ATM Withdrawal 1,000.00 113,346.00
10-MAR-18  |BY HAMIDULLAH 1,960.00 115,246.00
12-MAR-19  [BY MOHAMMAD WALI PH 0773675824 1,263.00 116,509.00
éMAR-w CASH DEPOSIT BY MOHAMMAD SHAKER PH:0708521234 e 4,100.00 120,609 00
~<-MAR-19  |CASH BY WALI MORAMMAD TEL 0703300937 ) 2,000.09 122,609.00
13-MAR-19  |CASH BY HAJI WAL MOHAMMAD ." 2,000.00 124,609.00
16-MAR-19  (CR BY SAYED MOHD HASH(FROM A/C 000303113151248) 2,000.00 126 608.00
16-MAR-18  [CASH BY ESSAMOHAMMAD TEL 0700313356 1,000.00 127,609.00
16-MAR-19  [BY HABIB RAHMAN 570.00; 128,179.00
18-MAR-1S  |BY DR BURHANUDDIN 2,700.00 130,879.00
19-MAR-19  [CASH DEP BY YASIN 800.00) 131,679.00
23-MAR-19  [CASH BY KHALID 1,815.00 533,494 .00
23-MAR-18  |AZB NO:160323-00342 TKB { 113,338.00
23-MAR-19  |CHARGES OF AZB NO:190323-00342{CF-326961) 113,289.00
24-MAR-18  |CASH BY WALI MCHAMMAD TEL 0703300937 ":“\ 1,000.00 114,289.00
25-MAR-1%  |BY DR AJMAL PH 0799861398 ‘f':"r"i,},@oo.oo 115,289.00
25-MAR-19  |BY KHAN SARA N o \;:r,;po 00 119,289.00 f
26-MAR-19  |CASH BY DR, GUL AFZAL e - 122,809.00
27-MAR-19 |OUR CHARGES OF AZB-190323-00342(CF-327599)
P AN
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PAMIR AGROVET LTD
CLIENT NAJIBULLAH
CHARHAI GUL SORKH KOLO LA POSHTA

AZIZY BA

Account No
00010/12/083389/24

Drawing Limit
Not Applicable

w)&

:W -

DIS:4TH Period Covered Facility Limit
KABUL 0093 01-DEC-18 To 10-JUN-19 Net Applicable
Product Rate of Interest
CA/USDICADEP/CACOR Not Applicable
Account Status
ACTIVE
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
DATE DESCRIPTION CHEQUE WITHDRAWAL DEPOSIT| BALANCE
NO, (Dr.} (cr)
28-MAR-19  |BY YASIN 1,000.00, 123,806.00
31-MAR-19  JATM Withdrawal 1.000.00 122,806.00
31-MAR-19  |CASH DEPOSIT BY HAJI WALI M WM 708800937 3,000.00 125,806.00
31-MAR-19  |SMS ALERT SERVICE CHARGES 1.00 125,805.00
01-APR-19  |ATM withdrawal 500,00 125,305.00
Q—APR-‘IQ BY SHAFIQULLAH 5,900.00 131,205.00]
U3-APR-19 |CASH DEP BY SHAFIQULLAH 1,100.00 132,305.00
07-APR-18 |CASHDEP BY YASIN 2,900.00 135,205.00
08-APR-19 |BY BAKHT JAMAL 857.00 136.082.00
10-APR-19  |CASH CR BY SAYEED MOHAMMAD HASHIM 4,000.00 140,062.00
13-APR-19  |BY HAMIDULLAH 2,000.00 142,082.00]
13-APR-19  [BY MUJIBULLARH 1,000.00 143,062.00
13-APR-19 |CASH CR BY SAYEED MOHMAMAD HASHIM 4,300.00 147,362.00
14-APR-19  1AZB NO:190413-00412 TKB 134,362.00 13,000.00
14-APR-19  [ATM Withdrawa} 100.00 12,900.00
14-APR-18  |BY AMIR MOHAMMAD 2.700.00 15,600.00]
14-APR-19  |BY KHAN SARAI 3.000.00 18,600.00
14-APR-18  [CHARGES OF AZB NQ:190413-00412(CF-331652) 202.00 18,398.00
15-APR-19  |BY NAJIBULLAH 5,500.00 24,888.00
15-AFR-18  |TRANSFER TQ 00020/12/006966/62(NASEER AHMAD FX D 21,450.00 3,408.00
-APR-19  |BY HAJI ANWAR 0799183592 4,000.00 7,408.00
Q-APR-W 9 [|CASHBY BASHIR AHMAD TEL 0703866442 1,500.00 §,908.00
17-APR-19 |OUR CHARGES OF AZB-190413-00412({CF-332410) 3.00 8,205.00
18-APR-18  |BY QARI RAHMAT ) \.,‘ 1.800.00 10,705.00
20-APR-1S  IBY M.SHAKIR T:0708521234 ‘L"-, \!gF‘OOD.UU 15,705.00)
21-APR-18 (CASHBY DR GULALAI HAFZAL TEL 0700368816 \:‘\ :[1‘400.00 17,105.00
21-APR-19  |BY YASIN \ {}1,000.00 18,105.00
21-APR-19  [BY DR MERAJ 600.00] 18,705.00
23-APR-19  |[TRANSFER FROM 00090/12/012065/27(M.E. T K AM.S) 5,100.00 23,805.00
24-APR-19  |BY KHAN SARAY 4,000.00 27,805.00
25-APR-19  [CASH BY HAJI WALI 2,000.00] 2§,805.00
30-APR-19  |SMS ALERT SERVICE CHARGES 29,804.00
02-MAY-19 |BY DR FAHIM 950.00 30,754.00
05-MAY-19  [BY HAJI AHMAD JAWID 1,000.00 31,754.00
08-MAY-19 [OARB886000301065 FROM HESTER BICCIENCE : \\, 17,227.00 48,981.00
08-MAY-18 [CHARGES OF BANK DARBB88000301065(CF-335639) .);i 48,976.00
> e \‘E Page 3of 4
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PAMIR AGROVET LTD Account No Drawing Limit
CLIENT NAJIBULLAH 00010/12/083389/24 Mot Applicable
CHARHAI GUL SORKH KOLO LA POSHTA
DIS:4TH Pericd Covered Facility Limit
KABUL 0093 01-DEC-18 To 10-JUN-19 Not Applicable
Product Rate of Interest
CA/USD/ICADEPICACOR Not Applicable
Account Status
ACTIVE
DATE DESCRIPTION CHEQUE WITHDRAWAL DEPQSIT) BALANCE
NO. (Dr.) {Cr.)
>09-MAY-19 " ITRANSFER FROM 00030/32/135296/32(SAYED MOHAMMAD 2,500.00 51,476.00
09-MAY-15  |BY MOHAMMAD WALI PH 0782925229 1,523.00 52,999.00
11-MAY-19  IBY JAMSHID MOBAROT93606650 1,010.00 54,009.00
12-MAY-18  |BY M.SHAKIR T:0708521234 3,900.00 57,909.00
15-MAY-19  |BY MUJIBULLAH 500.00 58,409.00
ee-MAY-w CASH BY BURHANUDDIN 650.00 59,059.00
“T18-MAY-19  |ATM Withdrawal 400 00 58,659.00
21-MAY-19  |BY DR NASIR ALAM YAR 400.00 59,059.00
23-MAY-19  [TRANSFER TO 00020/12/006966/62(NASEER AHMAD FX D 16,800.00 42,258.00
30-MAY-19  |BY AJMAL PH 1,000.00 43,259.00
31-MAY-19  |SMS ALERT SERVICE CHARGES 1.00 43,258.00)
03-JUN-19  TRANSFER FROM 00030/32/135296/32(SAYED MOHAMMAD 950.00 44,208.00
03-JUN-18  |Closing Balance 44 208.00
ST
N b . " . B B IR .
TOTAL: . 515,5}54.0@_” 418,738.00 -
L COUNT: - Lo 40 A 78 e -
Note: 1. Any discrepancies may kindly be brought to the notice of the bank within seven days, . S e .y =
2. This is a computer generated statement; as such no signature is required.
- a7 —Fage 4 of 4
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INTERNATIONAL EXCLUSIVE DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT

This Agreement ("AGREEMENT") is made by and between: Pamir Agrovet Ltd. ("DISTRIBUTOR"}, having a
head office at 4th district. between Gule surkh & Tratfic sguare, Kolola pushta, Kabul, Afghanistan and
“Agrovet” LLC. (“SELLER™) "). having a head oftice at 34-5 Tashkentskaya Street. 109472, Moscow. Russian
Federation. The elfective date of the AGREEMENT shall be the date ol last signature by the parties.

1) Products

ay "PRODUCTS" include Company Products, Services & Technology. and other new products o be
provided. from time to time, by SELLER.

by Upon the introduction of new products, the SELLER may, at its sole discretion. otfer the DISTRIBUTOR
this new item and add it to the list of PRODUCTS,

¢) The SELLER guarantees that all preducts are exist. tested and certified.

2) Distribution License

a) SELLER shall grant DISTRIBUTOR an exctusive license lo distribute PRODUCTS under the conditions
set forth herein. Distribution territory ("TERRITORY") shal} be the regions of Afghanistan. Definition of
the TERRITORY may be amended from time 1o time by mutual agreement of the parties. upon which
amendment the AGREEMENT will be revised 1o incorporate the amended TERRITORY definition,

b) The DISTRIBUTOR shall have the sole and exclusive rigit to market, promote, sell and disiribute by itself
andsor through its distributors the SELLER s preducts in the above mentioned territories and there will be
no exceptions to this exclusive distribution license.

¢} The SELLER shall not during the term of this agreement appoint any other person. firm or company as its
distributor or sales agent for its products in the territories mentioned above; or supply to any other person
firm or company in the above mentioned countries its products whether hy selling or as a gift as well as
paid or not paid: or supply to any other person. finn or company outside the territories mentioned above
products which it knows are for resale or 10 be used in the above mentioned territories.

d) The DISTRIBUTOR shai! be entitied w describe itself’ as the SELLER's "Authorized
Exclusive Disrributor™.

¢) The DISTRIBUTOR shail obtain a distribution right in the contraciual territories for ail possible
distribution channels. The SELLER has no right to affect any sales activity in the contractual territories.

3) Pricing

a} The prices of the PRODUCTS for purchase by DISTRIBUTOR including service ("TRANSFER PRICE")

shalt always be made available o the DISTRIBUTOR.

bj PRODUCTS {or purchase by DISTRIBUTOR may be subject to change at the discretion of the SELLER.

inctuding but not limited to addition of new PRODUCTS. discontinuation of existing PRODUCTS.

renumbering of existing PRODUCTS and changc\is‘ i the list pricing and transfer pricing. However, SELLER
reserves the right to make change prices of PR(’.)D\JC'I‘S with a minimum of 90 days notice in certain exireme

CASCS. \

¢} It the purchase price of any PRODUCT is incrcz&ed. SELLER shatl hoger”[iﬁx DISTRIBUTOR purchase
orders placed prior to the effective daie of the increase at the price in efféct immediatelv pnur to the time the
increase is announced. , !
d) The SELLER shall negotiate in good faith with she\I/IST FFOR to provid spcmal pucmg {i) where
required for the DISTRIBUTOR o meet competitiod, ¢ :
may be requested by the DISTRIBUTOR's customers,
4) Marketing & Sales Process and Commitments
4y DISTRIBUTOR shall use its best efforts o develd
of the PRODUCTS inthe TERRITORY.
B) DISTRIBUTOR shall not actively self the PRODUCY
TFRR!T()R Y.
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trademarks or symbols.
d) The DISTRIBUTOR shall have sole control and authorily over its marketing activities, All business
decisions concerning the marketing and sales of the SELLLER's products within the field and the contractual
lerritories. including price and other sale and promotional terms thereof, will be within the sole discretion of
the DISTRIBUTOR. except that the DISTRIBUTOR shall provide the SELLER with a reasonable
opportunity to review all marketing maieriafs relating to its products for purposes of compliance with laws
and to reasonably protect its rights in its trademarks and copyrights,
£) DISTRIBUTOR shail provide its customers with technical information necessary for proper utilization of
the PRODUCTS. This information will be provided to the DISTRIBUTOR by the SELLER. The
DISTRIBUTOR shali conduwt the business of developing the market tor and selling the PRODUCTS within
the TERRITORY, and performing all of its other duties and responsibilities under this AGREEMENT in its
own namte, atl its own expense, and. in the case of sales. in accordance with its own terms and conditions af
sale, provided that, without the prior writlen consent of the SELLER. the DISTRIBUTOR shall not alter the
PRODUCTS or their packaging, or make any representation or warranty with respect to the PRODUCTS
other than as given herein. The SELLER shall not bear the responsibility for any costs or expenses incurred
as a result of the DISTRIBUTOR s operations, or the performance of the DISTRIBUTOR s duties under this
AGREEMENT.
f} The SELLER shall provide training for the DISTRIBUTOR employees and sub-distributors relating to the
@ use and application of the products. Such training shall be conducted at least once per vear. if requested by
the DISTRIBUTOR, and shall be provided without charge. Notwithstanding the above. all expenses incurred
by the DISTRIBUTOR personnel in connection with such training, inciuding. without limitation. travel and
housing expensces. shall be borne by the DISTRIBUTOR.
g) The SELLER shall provide to the DISTRIBUTOR, free of charge, any and all training materials that the
SELLER has developed or may develop in the tuture with regard to its products for use by the
DISTRIBUTOR in its training.
h) The SELLER shall provide to the DISTRIBUTOR, free of charge, any and all marketing materials that
the SELLER has developed or may develop in the futurg with regard 1o its products.
1) The SELLER shall provide, at its expense. reasonablé quantities of such instruction manuals and point of
sale fiterature as may. trom time to time, be requested bl the DISTRIBUTOR for use in connection with the
marketing, sale and distribution of the SELLER products,
1) The SELLER shall cooperate with the DISTRIBUTDR in the spensorship and planning of marketing
events and seminars for the SELLER products.
k) DISTRIBUTOR shall keep the SELLER tully informed of any changes in local or general conditions
which may aftect the SELLER's interest or the marketingior sales of the PRODUCTS in the TERRITORY.
and will also inform the SELLER of any substitutions itations of the PRODOCTS. either by name or
package. which come (o its attention. '
L1 DISTRIBUTOR shall not incur any liability or eny

r it any commitment on behalf of the SELLER.

@ DISTRIBUTOR acknowledges that this Agreement dpes nbt\constitute the DISTRIBUTOR as the agent,
legal representative. or partner of the SELLER for any ,
m) The SELLER is to support the DISTRIBUTOR in garryi its acti¥ities and ?hali‘giv@ all necessary
information and news, in particular those concerning prices andy products /Docdimenys bind material necessary
for the DISTRIBUTOR activities will be provided by th porythe _f§I { B\"TOR request.

n} The SELLER shall provide 1o the DISTRIBUTOR daa, dglQuijenys. find informa, ion\jn verbal and written
st essfuily cu?’nplclc its Avork under this
; L

ance as presently

3) Purchase Order
a) DISTRIBUTOR shall provide SELLER a purchase orde

- prices and requested delivery date of the PRODUCTS.
“ By SELLER shall provide DISTRIBUTOR with an order a

1
fe designating the model. quantity,

1

wiedgement conr'r{ming receipt and

ol
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acceptance of that purchase orders. Order acknowledgements wiil provide shipping dates for izems on the
purchase order or will indicate backorder status.
¢y The SELLER has no rights to change contents of any order and/or shtpmeni without the DISTRIBUTOR

confirmation.

6) Cancellation of Purchase Order
ay Neither parnty shall cancel the purchase ovder after the SELLER has accepted it. SELLER will work in
good faith to allow the DISTRIBUTOR flexibility in rescheduling orders when needed.

7) Shipment Condition and Delivery
a)  Shipment condition shall be EXW Agrovet, 23 Academic Skryabin Street 109472 Moscow and
PRODUCTS shall be delivered from SELLER 1o DISTRIBUTOR at the departure point in Russia.

8) Ownership of the PRODUCTS

a) The ownership of the PRODUCTS shall be wansterred from SELLER to DISTRIBUTOR ar the date of

shipping.

9} Specifications
a) The specifications of the PRODUCTS shall be provided in writing by the SELLER to the
DISTRIBUTOR. Specilications are subject to change from time to time at the sofe discretion of the
SELLER. SELLER shall provide DISTRIBUTOR with written natification of any change to the
specifications 90 days prior to changes.

10) Intellectual Property and Confidentiality
aj DISTRIBUTOR agrees not to engage in developing an embodiment of any of the
PRODUCTS for manufacture by themselves or a third party.
b) Non-Disclosure: except as authorized in writing by the SELLER, the DISTRIBUTOR shall not al any
time. either during or after the term of this AGREEMENT. disclose or use, directly or indirectly, any
Proprietary Information of which the DISTRIBUTOR gains knowledge during or by reason of this
AGREEMENT and the DISTRIBUTOR shall retain all such information i trust in a fiduciary capacity for
the sole use and benefit of the SELLER.
¢} The DISTRIBUTOR shali not in any way divulge to any other party information relating to the
proprictary business or technology of the SELLER or its affiliates.
d) SELLER agrees to work in good faith to develop any necessary configurations. enhancements. or
accessories 1o support DISTRIBUTORS sales efforts in their territory.
e) DISTRIBUTOR acknowledges that the exclusive rights to ail patems and trademarks used on or in
connection with the PRODUCTS. heretofore or hereafter developed, acquired, or used by the SELLER. shall
remain the sole property of the SELLER. DISTRIBUTOR shalt not. during the term of this Agreement.
dispute the validity of any patents relating to the PRODUCTS.
1) Both parties acknowledge that by reason of their relationship to each other hereunder. cach shall have
access to certain information and materials concerning the, other's business, plans..cusiomers, technotogy,

and/or products that is confidential and of substantial valuglo that party. which Value would be ‘impaired if

such information were disclosed to third parties. Exce aL requ ired in OdeI lo perform its obkgations
hercunder, each party agrees that it shall not use in any ay 1o its own (u,wum or thxfacwunt of ah\ hird
party. nor disclose to any third party, any such confidengial intopmation ;’cw.a tpatthy the other pe irty and
shall take every reascnable precaution to protect the con 'd‘”\y\[‘ of mu Elfoﬁl::l}!ll n dmnw and :;itu the
term of this agreement. ' c ; /

g) The provisions of Section 11 shall not apply to copfiden
information was generalty known or otherwise in the\publi

mfo:mataon lq thé, extent tha[/(n) such
.m‘un prml td dmhb{'rc hergunder. o1

becomes so known subseguent to such disclosure thr . (11) such
information w as receiv Ld without restriction llom a Hmd afty on-receiving
party $. or (i) such
informatmn (s dlh(,l()htd puuuam to the order or leqmrem nt Ol gl a is e agency. or other
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the disctosing party. (v) Such information was known by a parly prior to its disclosure by the other party.
11y Warranty
2) SELLER warrants its products to be fre2 [rom defeets in material and workmanship under normal use and
service.
by Reterence in the Warranty Agreement to Agrovet equals thar of SELLER in the DISTRIBUTOR
Agreement. Reference in the Warranty Agreement to BUYER equals that of DISTRIBUTOR in the
DISTRIBUTOR Agreement.
12) Pavment
a) Commitment and down payment fees pavabie by the end user customer are due and pavable as agreed
upon througheut the technology transfer process.
by No goods will be shipped or delivered until all closing documents have been agreed upon and pavments
have been made in its entirety.
) The only exception to this rule is if betore satisfactory arrangements have been made with the bunk of the
Company.
13) Indemnification
a) SELLER shall indemnify and hold DISTRIBUTOR harnmless against any action based on a ciaim that the
PRODUCT(s) infringes any patent or copyright as well as the SELLER agrees to protect the
DISTRIBUTOR and hold the DISTRIBUTOR harmless from any loss or clzim atising out of inherent
manulactiring defeets in any of the SELLER products.
h) DISTRIBUTOR shall not make any claims as to PRODUCTS' pertormance, use. or application not
published by SELLER. DISTRIBUTOR shall settle any of the disputes arising out of or relating to such
claims a1t DISTRIBUTOR'S expense and indemnify and hold SELLER harmiess from such disputes,
I4) Restriction on the Use of Trade Name
a) Neither party shall use the other party's company name and /or trade name except for the use in sclling
and advertising of the PRODUCTS.
15) Settlement of Dispute
a) Any disputes on the construction of this AGREEMENT, statement or instituting a suit against no
tulfillment of this Agreement shall be setiled in good faith based on the mutual understanding of both
parties”.
b} In the eveni hoth parties cannot settle such dispute or statemen, it shall be finally settled by Arbitration.
The Ruassian Arbitration Asseciation. under International Arbitration Rules. in Moscow, shall decide the
matter and the governing law is the laws of \haahms_mn State. Any final award rendered in such arbitration
shall be final and binding in all parties hereto. : —
16} Consultation Y 7 !
ay Any matters not provided for in this Agreement 0(’ each indivi nﬁ contract, slnilll be h]utuall\ consuited
between the parties. ?
17} Term and Termination -
4y The term of this Agreement shall be Five (3) vefirs 1‘1? the/éffective datg,” 3
b) Bmh pames QhaH ha\fL the rwht {0 c‘\rc,nd the term o tNjs agreement foflup to Three (3) additional vears

that either party may not want 1o exrend the term of terms i$ ag ntiiNay do so by giving the other
5 of this agreement prior to the

end ot any term. Qtherwise the term or terms of thiszagree cnewed automatically For Three {33
vears if there was no notice issued three month prior the term or terms of this agreement

) Lither party may terminate this Agrecment in the edent sher party breaches any of the Articles of
this Agreement and the said party does not correct the Nreac Py 1thin 30 davs after the receipt of a notice on

the brcach in wrilinw [‘rom IhL olher pam
arty shali be released trom the obligation
sgdnt 1o this agreement including but not i

! Ue. (WRAhNights of cach party against the other
whlch may ha\e accrued up to or after the da[k of strd} rcml}”hq_mgn e L\plldll()!] dﬂd the provisions of




this agreement that are by their nature continuing.
18) General Provisions
ay The section headings contained in this agreement are for reference purpose only and shall not affect in am
way the meaning or inlerpretation of this agreement.
B) Any notice request. or ather documient Lo be given {o a party under this agreement shatl be in writing and
sent by registered or certitied mail. postage prepaid. hand delivered. sent by
Express email or other overnight delivery service which provides documentation on of receipt. or Sent by
telecopy telex or telegram email. addressed to the known address the partics orand to the usual
correspondence addresses used by both parties iy their communication batween each other.
¢) The SELLER shal! not communicate directly with DISTRIBUTOR's agents, sub-distributors. dealers, and
customers.
d) All communications in the contractual territories shall be through the DISTRIBUTOR and in the case of
any third party communication existed it should be referred to the DISTRIBUTOR.
¢) this agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties with respect 1o its subject matter and
supersedes all previous agreements and understandings, whether written o oral between the parties
regarding its subject matter.
f) This Agreement may not be modified except in writing signed by both parties.
g) Non-performance by either party hereunder, shall be excused to the extent that pertormance is rendered
6 impossible by torce majeure. strike. fire flood. governmental acts orders or restrictions. or any other reason
to the extent that the faifure to perform is bevond the control of the non-performing party,
h} This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Moscow.
Russia .. and the parties hereto trrevocably submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of its courts.

[N WITNESS WHEREOQF. the parties here have executed this AGREEMENT effective on this date:

«AGROVET» LLC. 1 «Pamir AgroVet» Lid. t
109472, Moscow. 'I‘ashk;ﬁigts_lx'g_\'a’S[.\ ; dth district, between Gule surkh &[\Traf‘ﬁc
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All.
MINISTRY of AGRICULTURE,
IRRIGATION and LIVESTOCK

National Horticulture and Livestock Project (NHLP)
Grant No: TF-013820. Project [D: P143841

Contract No: MAIL/ARFTNHHLP/AICRB/ Cont- 9363/(.609
[or
PROCUREMENT OF §. 19 VACCINE

IFB: MAIL/ARTENTLPACB-4485/G.609

BETWELN

National Horticulture and Livestock Project e
Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and Livestock (MAIL) -~

Jamal Mina

Kabul. Afghanistan

AND

MYS Pamir Agrovet Lid
Kubul Atghanistan




Contract Agreement

THIS CONTRACT AGREEFMENT is made

The  davolApnl 2017 -~

HIEGTWEEN

{1 Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and Livestock, National Horticulwire and
Livestock Project, having its principal place of business at Ja: 1\1‘ Mina, Kubu!.
\fehanistan thereinafier called ~the Purchaser™). and ' T

(2)
MES Pamir Agrovet Limited .

Kabul Alghanistan
(Heremnatter calicd “the Supplicr™)
WHERLEAS the Parchaser invited bids for certain Goods and ancillary services. 8,19 Vaceine
has been aceepted @ Bid by the Supplier tor the supply of those Goeds and Services in the
sum of AFN-8,691.200 (Fight Million Six Hundred Ninety One Thousand Two Hundred
Afghani Only) (hereinalier called ~the Contract Price™),

NOW TTHS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

b In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are
respectively assigned to them in the Conditons of Coniract referred to.

2. The llowmg documents shall constitute the Contract between the Purchaser and the
Supplier. and cach shall be read and construed as an integral part o the Contract:

L) This Contract Agreement

1h}) Special Conditions of Contract

ic) General Conditions of Contract B

ted) Technical Requirements (including Schedule of Reguw Fments ‘H\l Technical
Specifications) 7

(e} The Supplier’s Bid and ornginal Price Schcdule7

(0 I'he Purchaser’s Notification of Award ; L
o iy . . . l\‘ -
FER R Fhis Contract shall prevaib over all other (,o(m'nu[ docuinents An the cvent of

any discrepancy or inconsistency within the Conuacl docwnients. théh the documenis
shall prevail in the order bisted above.




4. In consideration of the payments 1o be made by the Purchaser 10 the Supplicr us
nereinalter mentioned. the Supplicr hereby covenants with the Purchaser to provide the
Goods and Services and 1o remedy delects therein in conformity in all respects with the
provisions of the Contract.

5. The Purchaser hercby covenants to pay the Suppiier in consideration of the provision of

the Goads and Serviees and the remedying of defects therein. the Contract Price or such
ather sum as may become peyvable under the provistons of the Contract at the times and
1 the wanner prescribed by the Contract.
EN WTTNESS whereot the parties hereto have caused this Agreenment 1o be executed in
accordance with the laws of Islamic Republic of Alghanistun on the dav. month and vear

dicaied above.

Total amount of Contract AFN-8,691,200

For and on behalf of Ministry of Agriculture. Irrigation and Livestock

Mreo Abdul Qadeer “Jawad”
Adminstraiion and Finance Deputy Minister, MAITL
- - -

& o

y
e

7

"or and on hehall of,

My Pamir Agrovet Limited |
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